

Medical Systems

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Treatment Couches	2
Electric Couches	2
Fixed Height Exam Couches	21
Portable Massage Couches	23
Bedsheets	24
Treatment Couch Accessories & Spare Parts	26
Stainless Steel Trolleys	30
Single Trolleys	30
Double Trolleys	37
No Rail Trolleys	41
Resus & Anaesthesia Trolleys	43
IV Stands	
Mayo Instrument Trolleys	
Oxygen Trolleys	
Linen Skip Trolleys	49
Powder Coated Trolleys	53
Medical Carts	56
Medical Carts	56
Computer Trolleys	65
Lighting	66
Examination Lighting	66
Minor Procedure Lighting	72
X-Ray Viewers	74
Cryotherapy	76
Liquid Nitrogen Flask	
Liquid Nitrogen Dewars	
Dewar Accessories	
Blood Chairs & Stools	89
Blood Collection Chair	
Round Stools	
Saddle Stools	
Step Up Stools	92
Portable Massage Chair	
Ultrasonic Cleaners	95
Water Distillers	100
Wheelchairs	
Thermometry	
Blood Pressure	
Pulse Oximetry	
New Products	110

# TREATMENT COUCHES

# **ELECTRIC COUCHES**



### THREE SECTION MEDICAL TREATMENT COUCH

Our most popular product this three equal section couch with dual gas strut supported sections & smooth hi-lo operation represents great value. Australia's number 1 choice for medical centres for many years.

### Features:

Electric Hi Lo operation by foot switch Sleek design with rounded frame legs for safety Three equal sections for universal use in any room Head section has face hole and plug Dual gas strut supported back & footrest Adjustable feet for uneven surfaces 7.5cm retractable castors for safety and mobility Reliable TiMotion motor Supportive foam padding

### **Specification:**

Total Length: 195cm

Width: 71cm

Head section length: 63cm Mid section length: 63cm Leg section length: 63cm

Adjustable head & foot section through dual gas operated struts from to

-40 to +65 Degrees

Height range from 46.5cm to 92.5cm in approx 30 seconds

Padding thickness 5cm Foam Density: 36kg/m3

Warranty: 5 Years Construction, 3 Years Electrics

Upholstery: Heavy duty PVC vinyl that is fire, stain, mildew, oil, water

and wear resistant

Certification: CE, FDA, ISO9001-2008, ISO13485-2007

Weight Capacity: 225KG

**ORDER CODES:** 

ET33NB - Navy Blue

ET33BL - Black ET33GR - Grey

ET33CG - Charcoal Grey

MAINTENANCE: Please make sure your table is serviced yearly

to ensure your table functions to its optimum. Lubrication of pivot points and moving points on your table must be done on a regular basis.

**Click For More Information** 

# THREE SECTION BARIATRIC TREATMENT COUCH

Every practice should have at least one heavy duty couch to lift bariatric patients. This three equal section couch with electric backrest and dual gas strut supported footrest boasts a large lifting capacity of 280KG to perform these duties with ease.

### Features:

Electric Hi Lo operation by foot switch Electric backrest for effortless operation Sleek design with rounded frame legs for safety Head section has face hole and plug Adjustable feet for uneven surfaces 7.5cm retractable castors for safety and mobility Reliable TiMotion motor Durable foam padding

### **Specification:**

Total Length: 195cm

Width: 71cm

Head section length: 63cm Mid section length: 63cm Leg section length: 63cm

Adjustable head section through electric motor & foot switch from to

-40 to +65 Degrees

Adjustable foot section through dual gas operated struts from to -40 to

+65 Degrees

Height range from 46.5cm to 92.5cm in approx 30 seconds

Padding thickness 5cm Foam Density: 36kg/m3

Upholstery: Heavy duty PVC vinyl that is fire, stain, mildew, oil, water

and wear resistant

Warranty: 5 Years Construction, 3 Years Electrics Certification: CE, FDA, ISO9001-2008, ISO13485-2007

Weight Capacity: 280KG

### **ORDER CODES:** ET32NB - Navy Blue

MAINTENANCE: Please make sure your table is serviced yearly to ensure your table functions to its optimum. Lubrication of pivot points and moving points on your table must be done on a regular basis.



Maquarie Medical Systems



# TWO SECTION TREATMENT COUCH

One of our most popular tables. This strong two section table will withstand the rigours of patient treatment whether it is used in a demanding Physiotherapy clinic or a small GP practice you can rest assured it will perform. With a sleek design, great features and a foot switch as standard it is simple to operate straight from the box without any assembly required.

### **Features:**

Electric Hi Lo operation by foot switch Sleek design with rounded frame legs for safety Head section has face hole and plug Adjustable feet for uneven surfaces 7.5cm retractable castors for safety and mobility Reliable TiMotion motor Comfortable foam padding

# **Specification:**

Total Length: 195cm

Width: 71cm

Head section length: 67cm Leg section length: 123cm

Adjustable head section through dual gas operated struts from -20 to

+75 Degrees

Height range from 47cm to 92cm in approx 30 seconds

Padding thickness 5cm

Foam Density: 36kg/m3Foam Density: 36kg/m3 Warranty: 5 Years Construction, 3 Years Electrics

Upholstery: Heavy duty PVC vinyl that is fire, stain, mildew, oil, water

and wear resistant

Certification: CE, FDA, ISO9001-2008, ISO13485-2007

Weight Capacity: 225KG

# **ORDER CODES:**

ET2NB - Navy Blue

ET2BL - Black

ET2GR - Grey

MAINTENANCE: Please make sure your table is serviced yearly to ensure your table functions to its optimum. Lubrication of pivot points and moving points on your table must be done on a regular basis.

# THREE SECTION PHYSIO TREATMENT COUCH

The preferred choice of physiotherapists this short head couch provides a strong platform for treatments. With a gas strut supported head and backrest coupled with a smooth hi-lo operation this table represents great value.

### **Features:**

Electric Hi Lo operation by foot switch Sleek design with rounded frame legs for safety Head section has face hole and plug Adjustable feet for uneven surfaces 7.5cm retractable castors for safety and mobility Reliable TiMotion motor Supportive foam padding

### Specification:

Total Length: 195cm

Width: 66cm

Head section length: 40cm Mid section length: 54cm Leg section length: 93cm

Adjustable back section through dual gas operated struts from to +80

Degrees

Adjustable head section through gas operated struts from -45 to +40

Degrees

Height range from 47.5cm to 93cm in approx 30 seconds

Padding thickness 5cm Foam Density: 36kg/m3

Warranty: 5 Years Construction, 3 Years Electrics

Upholstery: Heavy duty PVC vinyl that is fire, stain, mildew, oil, water

and wear resistant

Certification: CE, FDA, ISO9001-2008, ISO13485-2007

Weight Capacity: 225KG

### **ORDER CODES:**

ET3NB - Navy Blue ET3BL - Black ET3GR - Grey

MAINTENANCE: Please make sure your table is serviced yearly to ensure your table functions to its optimum. Lubrication of pivot points and moving points on your table must be done on a regular basis.



Maquarie Medical Systems



# **PODIATRY / MULTI PURPOSE CHAIR**

A versatile podiatry and multipurpose treatment chair. This strong chair includes many features such as nose hole and plug, flip up armrests & a debris tray to suit the many disciplines of the healthcare and beauty industry.

#### Features:

Electric Hi Lo operation by foot switch Electric seat tilt operation by foot switch Sleek design with rounded frame legs for safety Comfortable flip up armrests Padded adjustable foot rest Head section has face hole and headrest plug Debris trav included Adjustable feet for uneven surfaces 5cm retractable castors for safety and mobility Reliable TiMotion motor Comfortable foam padding

# **Specification:**

Total Length: 220cm (Flat Table & Including Footrest)

Width: 91cm (Including Armrests)

Backrest length: 91cm Mid section length: 56cm Leg section length: 38cm

Adjustable backrest through dual gas operated struts to +80 Degrees

Motorised seat tilt to +25 Degrees

Height range from 56.5cm to 98cm in approx 30 seconds

Padding thickness 5cm Foam Density: 36kg/m3

Upholstery: Heavy duty PVC vinyl that is fire, stain, mildew, oil, water

and wear resistant

Warranty: 5 Years Construction, 3 Years Electrics Certification: CE, FDA, ISO9001-2008, ISO13485-2007

Weight Capacity: 225KG

### **ORDER CODES:**

**PCNB - Navv Blue** 

**PCBL** - Black

MAINTENANCE: Please make sure your table is serviced yearly to ensure your table functions to its optimum. Lubrication of pivot points and moving points on your table must be done on a regular basis.

# GYNAECOLOGY TREATMENT COUCH

Everything you will need for women's health and general examinations all in one table. This flexible table includes foot pads, stirrups, debris tray, a fill section & nose hole with plug allowing for a multitude of different examinations & treatments. It features a smooth hi-lo adjustment & electric seat tilt with foot control for optimum manoeuvrability and better patient treatment.

### **Features:**

Electric Hi Lo operation by foot switch Electric seat tilt operation by foot switch Sleek design with rounded frame legs for safety Footpads & stirrups both included Debris tray Side rails Fill section allowing general use Face hole and plug Adjustable feet for uneven surfaces 7.5cm retractable castors for safety and mobility Reliable TiMotion motor Comfortable foam padding

# **Specification:**

Total Length: 185cm

Width: 60cm

Backrest length: 91cm Mid section length: 46.5cm Leg section length: 42.5cm

Adjustable backrest through dual gas operated struts to +80 Degrees

Height range from 64cm to 106cm in approx 30 seconds

Padding thickness 5cm Foam Density: 36kg/m3

Upholstery: Heavy duty PVC vinyl that is fire, stain, mildew, oil, water

and wear resistant

Warranty: 5 Years Construction, 3 Years Electrics Certification: CE, FDA, ISO9001-2008, ISO13485-2007

Weight Capacity: 225KG

# **ORDER CODES: GCNB - Navy Blue**

MAINTENANCE: Please make sure your table is serviced yearly to ensure your table functions to its optimum. Lubrication of pivot points and moving points on your table must be done on a regular basis.

Maquarie Medical Systems



# GYNAECOLOGY PREMIUM TREATMENT COUCH

Our premium gynaecology couch provides for electric positioning of height, tilt and mid backrest through a foot control ensuring practitioner comfort. This couch has been designed with an additional headrest section transforming to a full length couch for most general examinations & minor treatments.

### **Features:**

Electric Hi Lo operation by foot switch Electric seat tilt operation by foot switch Electric backrest operation by foot switch Debris Tray Foot Pads Sleek design with rounded frame legs for safety Adjustable feet for uneven surfaces 7.5cm retractable castors for safety and mobility Reliable TiMotion motor Comfortable foam padding

# **Specification:**

Total Length: 181cm

Width: 70cm

Headrest length: 61cm Backrest length: 76cm Seat section length: 40cm

Adjustable headrest through dual gas operated struts from -30 to +47

Degrees

Adjustable motorised backrest from to +71 Degrees Adjustable motorised seat tilt up to +18 Degrees Height range from 57cm to 118cm in approx 30 seconds

Padding thickness 5cm Foam Density: 36kg/m3

Upholstery: Heavy duty PVC vinyl that is fire, stain, mildew, oil, water

and wear resistant

Warranty: 5 Years Construction, 3 Years Electrics Certification: CE, FDA, ISO9001-2008, ISO13485-2007

Weight Capacity: 225KG

# **ORDER CODES: GCPRNB - Navy Blue**

MAINTENANCE: Please make sure your table is serviced yearly to ensure your table functions to its optimum. Lubrication of pivot points and moving points on your table must be done on a

regular basis.

# CHIROPRACTIC TABLE

This chiropractic drop table is a versatile cost effective table providing treatment flexibility for your practice. All Cervical, Thoracic, Lumbar and Pelvic drops by foot activation with hand tensioning.

### Features:

Electric Hi Lo operation by foot switch Height and width adjustable padded headrest Height adjustable & extendable padded footrest Sleek design with two rounded frame legs and two fixed wheels Adjustable feet for uneven surfaces Reliable TiMotion motor Thick foam padding



Total Length: 180-193cm

Width: 55-59cm

Headrest length: 40cm

Tapered sections length: 20.5cm & 22.5cm

Long section length: 69.5cm Footrest Length: 13cm

Four drop sections: Cervical, Thoracic, Lumbar, Pelvic

Adjustable long board to +15 Degrees

Height adjustable headrest from +25 to -20 degrees Height range from 54cm to 87cm in approx 30 seconds

5cm wheels

Padding thickness 8cm Foam Density: 36kg/m3

Upholstery: Heavy duty PVC vinyl that is fire, stain, mildew, oil, water

and wear resistant

Warranty: 5 Years Construction, 3 Years Electrics Certification: CE, FDA, ISO9001-2008, ISO13485-2007

Weight Capacity: 225KG

**ORDER CODES: CTNB - Navy Blue** CTBL - Black

MAINTENANCE: Please make sure your table is serviced yearly to ensure your table functions to its optimum. Lubrication of pivot points and moving points on your table must be done on a regular basis.







This Chiropractic table is our new premium table. Boasting a premium column lift eliminating any lifting mechanism. All Cervical, Thoracic, Lumbar and Pelvic drops are operated by foot activation with the tensioning done by hand. This allows easy activation for the practitioner. A premium quality & luxury product.

### **Features:**

Electric Hi Lo operation by foot switch Height and width adjustable padded headrest Extendable padded footrest Luxurious and comfortable table Sleek design with two rounded frame legs and two fixed wheels Adjustable feet for uneven surfaces Reliable TiMotion motor Thick foam padding

### **Specification:**

Total Length: 178cm Width: 54-65cm

Headrest height adjustment: 10cm

Four drop sections: Cervical, Thoracic, Lumbar, Pelvic Adjustable angle of cervical from +25 to -20 Degrees

Adjustable angle of thoracic to +25 Degrees Adjustable angle of lumbar to +30 Degrees Adjustable angle of pelvic to +30 Degrees Adjustable angle of seat rest to +10 Degrees Adjustable angle of backrest to +25 Degrees

Height range from 60cm to 80cm

5cm wheels

Padding thickness 8cm Foam Density: 110g/m2

Upholstery: Heavy duty PVC vinyl that is fire, stain, mildew, oil, water

and wear resistant

Warranty: 5 Years Construction, 3 Years Electrics Certification: CE, FDA, ISO9001-2008, ISO13485-2007

Weight Capacity: 225KG

**ORDER CODES: CTPRNB - Navy Blue** CTPRBL - Black

MAINTENANCE: Please make sure your table is serviced yearly to ensure your table functions to its optimum. Lubrication of pivot points and moving points on your table must be done on a regular basis.

# CHIROPRACTIC PREMIUM FIXED HEIGHT TABLE

This Chiropractic table is our new premium fixed height table. Very similar to our premium column but is fixed in height. All Cervical, Thoracic, Lumbar and Pelvic drops are operated by foot activation with the tensioning done by hand. This allows easy activation for the practitioner. Overall great value for any clinic.



### Features:

Electric Hi Lo operation by foot switch Height and width adjustable padded headrest Extendable padded footrest Sleek design with two rounded frame legs and two fixed wheels Adjustable feet for uneven surfaces Reliable TiMotion motor Thick foam padding

### **Specification:**

Total Length: 173cm

Width: 62cm

Headrest length: 40cm

Adjustable angle of cervical from +15 to -20 Degrees

Adjustable angle of thoracic to +25 Degrees Adjustable angle of lumbar to +30 Degrees Adjustable angle of pelvic to +30 Degrees

Four drop sections: Cervical, Thoracic, Lumbar, Pelvic

Fixed height of 55cm

5cm wheels

Padding thickness 8cm Foam Density: 110g/m2

Upholstery: Heavy duty PVC vinyl that is fire, stain, mildew, oil, water

and wear resistant

Warranty: 5 Years Construction, 3 Years Electrics Certification: CE, FDA, ISO9001-2008, ISO13485-2007

Weight Capacity: 225KG

# **ORDER CODES:**

**CTFIXNB - Navy Blue** CTFIXBL - Black

MAINTENANCE: Please make sure your table is serviced yearly to ensure your table functions to its optimum. Lubrication of pivot points and moving points on your table must be done on a regular basis.



# FIVE SECTION TREATMENT COUCH NO POSTURAL DRAINAGE

A popular selection for physiotherapists this five section couch offers strong smooth electric hi-lo operation through footswitch along with a generous range of motion for the head & backrest. This couch will allow correct patient positioning while reducing practitioner strain.

### Features:

Electric Hi Lo operation by foot switch Sleek design with rounded frame legs for safety Height adjustable padded armrests Head section has face hole and plug Adjustable feet for uneven surfaces 7.5cm retractable castors for safety and mobility Reliable TiMotion motor Supportive foam padding

## **Specification:**

Total Length: 195cm

Width: 66cm

Headrest length: 43cm Mid section length: 51cm Backrest length: 96cm

Adjustable backrest through gas operated strut to +70 Degrees Adjustable headrest through gas operated strut from -35 to +70

Degrees

Height range from 50cm to 96cm in approx 30 seconds

Padding thickness 5cm Foam Density: 36kg/m3

Upholstery: Heavy duty PVC vinyl that is fire, stain, mildew, oil, water

and wear resistant

Warranty: 5 Years Construction, 3 Years Electrics Certification: CE, FDA, ISO9001-2008, ISO13485-2007

Weight Capacity: 225KG

# **ORDER CODES:** ET51NB - Navy Blue

MAINTENANCE: Please make sure your table is serviced yearly to ensure your table functions to its optimum. Lubrication of pivot points and moving points on your table must be done on a regular basis.

# **FIVE SECTION TREATMENT COUCH WITH** POSTURAL DRAINAGE

A popular selection for physiotherapists this five section couch offers strong smooth electric hi-lo and postural drainage operation through footswitch along with a generous range of motion for the head & backrest. This couch will allow correct patient positioning while reducing practitioner strain.



### Features:

Electric Hi Lo operation by foot switch Electric postural drainage operation by foot switch Sleek design with rounded frame legs for safety Height adjustable padded armrests Head section has face hole and plug Adjustable feet for uneven surfaces 7.5cm retractable castors for safety and mobility Reliable TiMotion motor Supportive foam padding

### **Specification:**

Total Length: 195cm

Width: 66cm

Headrest length: 43cm Mid section length: 51cm Backrest length: 96cm

Adjustable backrest through gas operated strut to +70 Degrees Adjustable headrest through gas operated strut from -35 to +70

Height range from 50cm to 96cm in approx 30 seconds Motorised postural drainage adjustment to +25 Degrees

Padding thickness 5cm Foam Density: 36kg/m3

Upholstery: Heavy duty PVC vinyl that is fire, stain, mildew, oil, water

and wear resistant

Warranty: 5 Years Construction, 3 Years Electrics Certification: CE, FDA, ISO9001-2008, ISO13485-2007

Weight Capacity: 225KG

### **ORDER CODES:** ET52NB - Navy Blue

MAINTENANCE: Please make sure your table is serviced yearly to ensure your table functions to its optimum. Lubrication of pivot points and moving points on your table must be done on a regular basis.

Page: 14



# **NEUROLOGICAL BOBATH TREATMENT COUCH**

Designed for rehabilitation this strong two section neurological bobath has been designed with the therapist in mind. The large table top provides plenty of space for patient and therapist and three nose holes and plugs provides flexibility of treatment.

### Features:

Electric Hi Lo operation by foot switch Sleek design with rounded frame legs for safety Head section has three face holes and plugs Adjustable feet for uneven surfaces 7.5cm retractable castors for safety and mobility Reliable TiMotion motor Supportive foam padding

### Specification:

Total Length: 190cm

Width: 120cm

Backrest length: 65cm Long section length: 121cm

Adjustable backrest through gas operated strut to +65 Degrees

Height range from 49cm to 93.5cm in approx 30 seconds

Padding thickness 5cm Foam Density: 36kg/m3

Upholstery: Heavy duty PVC vinyl that is fire, stain, mildew, oil, water

and wear resistant

Warranty: 5 Years Construction, 3 Years Electrics Certification: CE, FDA, ISO9001-2008, ISO13485-2007

Weight Capacity: 225KG

### **ORDER CODES:** NT120NB - Navy Blue

MAINTENANCE: Please make sure your table is serviced yearly to ensure your table functions to its optimum. Lubrication of pivot points and moving points on your table must be done on a regular basis.

# CONTOURED MASSAGE COUCH

A comfortable and adjustable massage couch with contoured surface to increase patient access. The flexible padded face rest and prone arm rest ensure patient comfort and relaxation during treatment.

### Features:

Electric Hi Lo operation by foot switch Sleek design with rounded frame legs for safety Comfortable head cushion with prone arm rest Adjustable feet for uneven surfaces 7.5cm retractable castors for safety and mobility Reliable TiMotion motor Comfortable foam padding

### **Specification:**

Total Length: 195cm

Width: 70cm

Headrest length: 32cm Long section length: 165cm

Adjustable headrest through gas operated strut from +30 to -75

**Degrees** 

Height range from 48cm to 93.5cm in approx 30 seconds

Padding thickness 5cm Foam Density: 36kg/m3

Upholstery: Heavy duty PVC vinyl that is fire, stain, mildew, oil, water

and wear resistant

Warranty: 5 Years Construction, 3 Years Electrics Certification: CE, FDA, ISO9001-2008, ISO13485-2007

Weight Capacity: 225KG

### **ORDER CODES:**

**CMNB - Navy Blue** 

**CMBL - Black** 

MAINTENANCE: Please make sure your table is serviced yearly to ensure your table functions to its optimum. Lubrication of pivot points and moving points on your table must be done on a regular basis.





# TILT TABLE TWO SECTION

Our tilt table offers a simple out of the box solution for physiotherapists and in home care patients alike. This two section tilt table including patient straps, activity tray and individually adjustable foot plates will suit the most demanding rehabilitation regime and perform for the long term.

### **Features:**

Electric hi-lo & tilt operation by hand switch Tilt angle inclinator included Activity tray & patient straps included Head section has face hole and plug Sleek design with rounded frame legs for safety Adjustable feet for uneven surfaces 7.5cm retractable castors for safety and mobility Reliable TiMotion motor Supportive foam padding

### **Specification:**

Total Length: 194cm

Width: 64cm

Backrest length: 66.5cm Long section length: 124cm

Adjustable backrest through gas operated strut to +75 Degrees Adjustable individual foot plates from +20 to -10 Degrees

Motorised tilt to +85 Degrees

Height range from 59cm to 104cm in approx 30 seconds

Padding thickness 5cm Foam Density: 36kg/m3

Upholstery: Heavy duty PVC vinyl that is fire, stain, mildew, oil, water

and wear resistant

Warranty: 5 Years Construction, 3 Years Electrics Certification: CE, FDA, ISO9001-2008, ISO13485-2007

Weight Capacity: 225KG

### **ORDER CODES:** TTNB - Navy Blue

MAINTENANCE: Please make sure your table is serviced yearly to ensure your table functions to its optimum. Lubrication of pivot points and moving points on your table must be done on a regular basis.

# FOUR SECTION PHYSIO TRACTION TREATMENT COUCH

This traction couch offers a great solution for static and intermittent lumbar and cervical traction treatments. Including a flexion stool and angle adjustable machine mount this couch is an out of the box solution for many practitioners.

### Features:

Electric Hi Lo operation by foot switch Sleek design with rounded frame legs for safety Head section has face hole and plug Upholstered traction stool Adjustable feet for uneven surfaces 7.5cm retractable castors for safety and mobility Reliable TiMotion motor Supportive foam padding

### **Specification:**

Total Length: 195cm

Width: 70cm

Headrest length: 40cm Long seat length: 39cm Short seat length: 29cm Backrest length: 81cm

Adjustable backrest through gas operated strut to +70 Degrees Adjustable headrest through gas operated strut from +40 to -45

**Degrees** 

Max traction of 16cm between second and third sections Height range from 52cm to 94cm in approx 30 seconds

Padding thickness 5cm Foam Density: 36kg/m3

Upholstery: Heavy duty PVC vinyl that is fire, stain, mildew, oil, water

and wear resistant

Warranty: 5 Years Construction, 3 Years Electrics Certification: CE, FDA, ISO9001-2008, ISO13485-2007

Weight Capacity: 225KG

### **ORDER CODES: TRACNB - Navy Blue**

MAINTENANCE: Please make sure your table is serviced yearly to ensure your table functions to its optimum. Lubrication of pivot points and moving points on your table must be done on a regular basis.



# **BEAUTY DAY SPA MASSAGE COUCH**

This electric hi lo couch is perfect for use in beauty, day spa and massage. It can be used in numerous comfortable positions with the head and leg section adjusted by gas struts. It has removeable padded arm rests on each side that are also height adjustable. The wings next to the head piece are removeable for patient comfort in massage allowing them to rest their arms on the prone arm rest.

### **Features:**

Electric Hi Lo operation by foot switch Luxurious soft and comfortable head cushion Contoured comfortable table top Sleek design with rounded frame legs for safety Removeable padded wing armrests Padded prone arm rest Adjustable feet for uneven surfaces 7.5cm retractable castors for safety and mobility Reliable TiMotion motor Supportive foam padding

### **Specification:**

Total Length: 186cm

Width: 50cm

Backrest length: 58cm Mid section length: 45cm Legrest length: 41cm Long section length: 121cm

Adjustable backrest through gas operated strut to +85 Degrees Adjustable footrest through gas operated strut from +5 to -75 Degrees

Height range from 57cm to 98cm in approx 30 seconds

Padding thickness 7.5cm Foam Density: 36kg/m3

Upholstery: Heavy duty PVC vinyl that is fire, stain, mildew, oil, water

and wear resistant

Warranty: 5 Years Construction, 3 Years Electrics Certification: CE, FDA, ISO9001-2008, ISO13485-2007

Weight Capacity: 225KG

### **ORDER CODES: BTW - White**

MAINTENANCE: Please make sure your table is serviced yearly to ensure your table functions to its optimum. Lubrication of pivot points and moving points on your table must be done on a

regular basis.

# THREE SECTION MEDICAL TREATMENT COUCH WITH SIDE RAILS

Our most popular product this three equal section table with side rails & smooth hi-lo operation represents great value.

#### Features:

Electric Hi Lo operation by foot switch Sleek design with rounded frame legs for safety Three equal sections for universal use in any room Head section has face hole and plug Dual gas strut supported back & footrest Adjustable feet for uneven surfaces 7.5cm retractable castors for safety and mobility Reliable TiMotion motor Supportive foam padding



Total Length: 195cm

Width: 71cm

Head section length: 63cm Mid section length: 63cm Leg section length: 63cm

Adjustable head & foot section through dual gas operated struts from to

-40 to +65 Degrees

Height range from 46.5cm to 92.5cm in approx 30 seconds

Padding thickness 5cm Foam Density: 36kg/m3

Warranty: 5 Years Construction, 3 Years Electrics

Upholstery: Heavy duty PVC vinyl that is fire, stain, mildew, oil, water

and wear resistant

Certification: CE, FDA, ISO9001-2008, ISO13485-2007

Weight Capacity: 225KG

# **ORDER CODES:**

SRET33NB - Navy Blue

MAINTENANCE: Please make sure your table is serviced yearly to ensure your table functions to its optimum. Lubrication of pivot points and moving points on your table must be done on a regular basis.





# SINGLE SECTION TREATMENT / CHANGE COUCH WITH SIDE RAILS

This strong single section couch will withstand the rigours of in clinic patient treatment, in a special needs facility or home as a change couch. It has retractable side rails for added patient safety. With a sleek design, great features and a foot switch as standard it is simple to operate straight from the box without any assembly required.

### Features:

Electric Hi Lo operation by foot surround bar Sleek design with rounded frame legs for safety Padded side rails Face hole and plug Adjustable feet for uneven surfaces 7.5cm retractable castors for safety and mobility Reliable TiMotion motor Comfortable foam padding

# **Specification:**

Total Length: 180cm

Width: 66cm

Height range from 48cm to 93.5cm in approx 30 seconds

Padding thickness 5cm

Foam Density: 36kg/m3Foam Density: 36kg/m3 Warranty: 5 Years Construction, 3 Years Electrics

Upholstery: Heavy duty PVC vinyl that is fire, stain, mildew, oil, water

and wear resistant

Certification: CE, FDA, ISO9001-2008, ISO13485-2007

Weight Capacity: 225KG

## **ORDER CODES:** ET1NB - Navy Blue

MAINTENANCE: Please make sure your table is serviced yearly to ensure your table functions to its optimum. Lubrication of pivot points and moving points on your table must be done on a regular basis.

# FIXED HEIGHT EXAM COUCHES



# FREE STANDING TREATMENT COUCH

Our free standing treatment couch is the workhorse of any clinic. Flat packed with a two minute assembly and available in a number of colours choices with and without face hole this couch is a popular choice.

### Features:

Robust

New lift and lock mechanism for easy 2 minute assembly Lift up backrest for assessment Face hole and non-face hole models available Flat packed to save on freight

# **Specification:**

Total Length: 195cm

Width: 71cm Height: 82cm

Weight Capacity: 280KG Padding thickness 5cm Foam Density: 36kg/m3

Upholstery: Heavy duty PVC vinyl that is fire, stain, mildew, oil, water

and wear resistant

Certification: CE, FDA, ISO9001-2008, ISO13485-2007

# **ORDER CODES:**

**FSBL - BLACK** 

**FSBLF - BLACK WITH FACEHOLE** 

**FSGR - GREY** 

**FSGRF - GREY WITH FACEHOLE** 

**FSNB - NAVY BLUE** 

**FSNBF - NAVY BLUE WITH FACEHOLE** 

**FSNB - WHITE** 

**FSNBF - WHITE WITH FACEHOLE** 

# FREE STANDING TREATMENT COUCH WITH **DRAWERS**

Our three drawer free standing treatment couch is the workhorse of any clinic. Flat packed with a simple & quick assembly this couch is a popular choice.

### Features:

Robust

New lift and lock mechanism for easy 2 minute assembly Lift up backrest for assessment Non-face hole model only Three drawer with simple assembly Flat packed to save on freight

# **Specification:**

Total Length: 195cm

Width: 71cm Height: 82cm Drawer: 3

Weight Capacity: 280KG Padding thickness 5cm Foam Density: 36kg/m3

Upholstery: Heavy duty PVC vinyl that is fire, stain, mildew, oil, water

and wear resistant

Certification: CE, FDA, ISO9001-2008, ISO13485-2007

**ORDER CODES: FSBLDR - BLACK** 

**FSGRDR - GREY** 

**FSNBDR - NAVY BLUE** 



# PORTABLE MASSAGE COUCHES



# **PORTABLE MASSAGE COUCH**

Aluminium framed portable massage couch with an auto lock cabling system, rounded corners and a multi density 5cm foam system. A great choice for mobile practitioners.

### **Features:**

Aluminium frame and legs Manufactured without electric welding to join the aluminium Auto lock cabling system Rounded corners and deluxe no noise handle Luxurious PU vinyl Adjustable backrest Multi density 5cm foam system

# **Specifications:**

Height Adjustable: 65-80cm

Length: 185cm Width: 66cm

Folded Size: 93x67x17cm

Weight: 12KG

Weight Capacity: 220KG Warranty: 2 Years

**ORDER CODE: PMTNB - NAVY BLUE PMTBL - BLACK PMCB - CARRY CASE** 

# **BEDSHEETS**



# FITTED DISPOSABLE BEDSHEETS BX100

The best form of protection for your examination couch is a disposable fitted bed sheet. Suitable for various treatment couches and stretchers, made to size and packaged in four packs of 25 for easy distribution it is the preferred solution for many healthcare facilities.

# **Specifications:**

2000 x 750mm Non-woven polypropylene Available in navy blue & white 40 GSM Box of 100 (4 x 25)

**ORDER CODES: BSHFITWH - White BSHFITNB - Navy Blue** 

Click For More Information

# NON-FITTED DISPOSABLE BEDSHEETS BX100

The best form of protection for your examination couch is a disposable flat bed sheet. Suitable for various treatment couches, made to size and packaged in ten packs of 10 for easy distribution it is the preferred solution for many healthcare facilities.

# **Specifications:**

2400 x 700mm Non-woven polypropylene Available in navy blue & white 40 GSM Box of 100 (4 x 25)

**ORDER CODE: BSHWH - White BSHNB - Navy Blue** 



# TREATMENT COUCH ACCESSORIES & **SPARE PARTS**



# PAPER TOWEL HOLDER FOR ELECTRIC & FIXED **HEIGHT COUCHES**

A paper towel holder that fixes to electric & fixed height couches.

A paper towel holder that fixes to electric & fixed height couches.

**Order Code:** 

**PTH** 

**Click For More Information** 

### GAS STRUT SHORT FOR ELECTRIC COUCH

Gas strut short for hi-lo couch. Used on many headrest and footrest sections on electric couches.

Gas strut short for hi-lo couch. Used on many headrest and footrest sections on electric couches.



### **Order Code:**

**ETGSS** 





Gas strut long for electric couches. Used on many backrest sections on electric couches.

Gas strut long for electric couches. Used on many backrest sections on electric couches.

**Order Code:** 

**ETGSL** 

**Click For More Information** 

# HAND CONTROL FOR ELECTRIC COUCH HI-LO

A hand control for activation of the couch Hi-Lo function.

A hand control for activation of the table Hi-Lo function.

**Order Code:** 

**ETHC** 





# FOOT CONTROL RED DOT FOR ELECTRIC COUCH HI-LO

A foot control used to activate the electric couch hi-lo function.

A foot control used to activate the electric couch hi-lo function.

Order Code:

**ETFCRD** 

**Click For More Information** 

# FOOT CONTROL YELLOW DOT FOR ELECTRIC **COUCH TILT**

A foot control with yellow dot used to activate the electric couch tilt function. Used on many of our tables such as the Podiatry chair.

A foot control with yellow dot used to activate the electric couch tilt function. Used on many of our tables such as the Podiatry chair.



# **Order Code:**

### **ETFCYD**



# **CONTROL BOX FOR ELECTRIC COUCHES**

Control box for electric couches.

Control box for electric couches.

**Order Code:** 

**ETCB** 

**Click For More Information** 

# **SPLITTER FOR ELECTRIC COUCHES**

A splitter to allow two foot or hand controls to be connected to the table.

A splitter to allow two foot or hand controls to be connected to the table.

**Order Code:** 

**ETSP** 



# STAINLESS STEEL TROLLEYS

# SINGLE TROLLEYS



## STAINLESS STEEL TROLLEY NO DRAWER

A high grade stainless steel trolley with smooth rolling castors, shelf, rails and an outstanding finish.

### **Features:**

High grade 304 stainless steel throughout Bottom shelf Double safety folds Smooth welding Smooth running lockable castors Top and bottom rails on three sides Outstanding finish

### **Specifications:**

95mm lockable castors Dimensions: 50 x 50 x 90cm (LxWxH)

### **ORDER CODE:** SST00

# STAINLESS STEEL TROLLEY ONE DRAWER

A high grade single drawer stainless steel trolley with smooth rolling castors, shelf, rails and an outstanding finish.

### **Features:**

High grade 304 stainless steel throughout One drawer Bottom shelf Double safety folds Smooth welding Soft closing magnetic drawer German ball bearing drawer runners Smooth running lockable castors Top and bottom rails on three sides Outstanding finish



### **Specifications:**

125mm deep drawer 95mm lockable castors Dimensions: 50 x 50 x 90cm (LxWxH)

# **ORDER CODE:**

SST01

**Click For More Information** 



# STAINLESS STEEL TROLLEY TWO DRAWER

A high grade two drawer stainless steel trolley with smooth rolling castors, shelf, rails and an outstanding finish.

### **Features:**

High grade 304 stainless steel throughout Two drawer Bottom shelf Double safety folds Smooth welding Soft closing magnetic drawer German ball bearing drawer runners Smooth running lockable castors Top and bottom rails on three sides Outstanding finish

### **Specifications:**

125mm deep drawer 95mm lockable castors Dimensions: 50 x 50 x 90cm (LxWxH)

### ORDER CODE: SST02

**Click For More Information** 

# STAINLESS STEEL TROLLEY THREE DRAWER

A high grade three drawer stainless steel trolley with smooth rolling castors, shelf, rails and an outstanding finish.

### **Features:**

High grade 304 stainless steel throughout Three drawer Bottom shelf Double safety folds Smooth welding Soft closing magnetic drawer German ball bearing drawer runners Smooth running lockable castors Top and bottom rails on three sides Outstanding finish



125mm deep drawer 95mm lockable castors Dimensions: 50 x 50 x 90cm (LxWxH)

### **ORDER CODE:** SST03

**Click For More Information** 



Page: 32



# STAINLESS STEEL TROLLEY FOUR DRAWER

A high grade four drawer stainless steel trolley with smooth rolling castors, shelf, rails and an outstanding finish.

### **Features:**

High grade 304 stainless steel throughout Four drawer Bottom shelf Double safety folds Smooth welding Soft closing magnetic drawer German ball bearing drawer runners Smooth running lockable castors Top and bottom rails on three sides Outstanding finish

### **Specifications:**

125mm deep drawer 95mm lockable castors Dimensions: 50 x 50 x 90cm (LxWxH)

### **ORDER CODE:** SST04

Click For More Information

# STAINLESS STEEL TROLLEY ONE DRAWER WITH **LOCK**

A high grade single stainless steel trolley with one lockable drawer. Has top and bottom side rails and locks on the castor wheels for safety.

### **Features:**

High grade 304 stainless steel throughout One lockable drawer Bottom shelf Double safety folds Smooth welding Soft closing magnetic drawer German ball bearing drawer runners Smooth running lockable castors Top and bottom rails on three sides Outstanding finish

### **Specifications:**

125mm deep drawer Top locking drawer



95mm lockable castors

Dimensions: 50 x 50 x 90cm (LxWxH)

### **ORDER CODE:** SST01LK

**Click For More Information** 



# STAINLESS STEEL TROLLEY TWO DRAWER WITH **TOP LOCKING DRAWER**

High grade single stainless steel two drawer trolley. Top drawer with lock. Has top and bottom side rails and locks on the front castor wheels for safety.

### Features:

High grade 304 stainless steel throughout Two drawer with top drawer lockable Bottom shelf Double safety folds Smooth welding Soft closing magnetic drawer German ball bearing drawer runners Smooth running lockable castors Top and bottom rails on three sides Outstanding finish

### **Specifications:**

125mm deep drawer Top locking drawer 95mm lockable castors Dimensions: 50 x 50 x 90cm (LxWxH)

## **ORDER CODE:** SST02LK

# STAINLESS STEEL TROLLEY THREE DRAWER WITH TOP LOCKING DRAWER

A high grade single stainless steel three drawers trolley. Top drawer with lock. Has top and bottom side rails and locks on the castor wheels for safety.

### Features:

High grade 304 stainless steel throughout Three drawer with top drawer lockable Bottom shelf Double safety folds Smooth welding Soft closing magnetic drawer German ball bearing drawer runners Smooth running lockable castors Top and bottom rails on three sides Outstanding finish



125mm deep drawer Top locking drawer 95mm lockable castors Dimensions: 50 x 50 x 90cm (LxWxH)

### **ORDER CODE:** SST03LK

Click For More Information



# STAINLESS STEEL TROLLEY FOUR DRAWER WITH TOP LOCKING DRAWER

A high grade single stainless steel four drawer trolley. Top drawer with lock. Has top and bottom side rails and locks on the castor wheels for safety.

### Features:

High grade 304 stainless steel throughout Four drawer with top drawer lockable Bottom shelf Double safety folds Smooth welding Soft closing magnetic drawer German ball bearing drawer runners Smooth running lockable castors Top and bottom rails on three sides Outstanding finish



Maquarie Medical Systems Page: 36

# **Specifications:**

125mm deep drawer Top locking drawer 95mm lockable castors Dimensions: 50 x 50 x 90cm (LxWxH)

ORDER CODE: SST04LK

# **DOUBLE TROLLEYS**



## STAINLESS STEEL DOUBLE TROLLEY NO DRAWER

A high grade double stainless steel trolley with no drawer. Has top and bottom side rails and lockable castors for safety.

#### Features:

High grade 304 stainless steel throughout Bottom shelf Double safety folds Smooth welding Smooth running lockable castors Top and bottom rails on three sides Outstanding finish

### **Specifications:**

95mm lockable castors Dimensions: 80 x 50 x 90cm (LxWxH)

### **ORDER CODE:** SSTD00

Click For More Information

# STAINLESS STEEL DOUBLE TROLLEY ONE **DRAWER (FULL WIDTH)**

A high grade double stainless steel trolley with one full width drawer. Has top and bottom side rails and lockable castors for safety.

### Features:

High grade 304 stainless steel throughout One drawer (full width) Bottom shelf Double safety folds Smooth welding Soft closing magnetic drawer German ball bearing drawer runners Smooth running lockable castors Top and bottom rails on three sides Outstanding finish



### **Specifications:**

125mm deep drawer 95mm lockable castors Dimensions: 80 x 50 x 90cm (LxWxH)

### **ORDER CODE:** SSTD01

**Click For More Information** 



# STAINLESS STEEL DOUBLE TROLLEY TWO **DRAWER (FULL WIDTH)**

A high grade double two drawer stainless steel trolley. Has top and bottom side rails and lockable castors for safety.

### Features:

High grade 304 stainless steel throughout Two drawer (full width) Bottom shelf Double safety folds Smooth welding Soft closing magnetic drawer German ball bearing drawer runners Smooth running lockable castors Top and bottom rails on three sides Outstanding finish

### **Specifications:**

125mm deep drawer 95mm lockable castors Dimensions: 80 x 50 x 90cm (LxWxH)

### **ORDER CODE:** SSTD02

# STAINLESS STEEL DOUBLE TROLLEY TWO **DRAWER (SIDE BY SIDE)**

A high grade double two drawer stainless steel trolley. Has top and bottom side rails and lockable castors for safety.

#### Features:

High grade 304 stainless steel throughout Two drawer (side by side) Bottom shelf Double safety folds Smooth welding Soft closing magnetic drawer German ball bearing drawer runners Smooth running lockable castors Top and bottom rails on three sides Outstanding finish



125mm deep drawer 95mm lockable castors Dimensions: 80 x 50 x 90cm (LxWxH)

### **ORDER CODE:** SSTD22

Click For More Information



# STAINLESS STEEL DOUBLE TROLLEY FOUR **DRAWER (TWO OVER TWO)**

A high grade double four drawer stainless steel trolley. Has top and bottom side rails and lockable castors for safety.

#### **Features:**

High grade 304 stainless steel throughout Four drawer (two over two) Bottom shelf Double safety folds Smooth welding Soft closing magnetic drawer German ball bearing drawer runners Smooth running lockable castors Top and bottom rails on three sides Outstanding finish

### **Specifications:**



Maquarie Medical Systems Page: 40

125mm deep drawer 95mm lockable castors Dimensions: 80 x 50 x 90cm (LxWxH)

ORDER CODE: SSTD04

# **NO RAIL TROLLEYS**



# STAINLESS STEEL TROLLEY NO RAILS 50X50X90

A high grade stainless steel trolley 50cm wide with no draws or rails. Has lockable castors for safety.

#### Features:

High grade 304 stainless steel throughout Bottom shelf Double safety folds Smooth welding Smooth running lockable castors Outstanding finish

### **Specifications:**

95mm lockable castors Dimensions: 50 x 50 x 90cm (LxWxH)

### **ORDER CODE:** SSTNR50

Click For More Information

# STAINLESS STEEL TROLLEY NO RAILS 60X50X90

A high grade stainless steel trolley 60cm wide with no draws or rails. Has lockable castors for safety.

### Features:

High grade 304 stainless steel throughout Bottom shelf Double safety folds Smooth welding Smooth running lockable castors Outstanding finish

### **Specifications:**

95mm lockable castors Dimensions: 60 x 50 x 90cm (LxWxH)

### **ORDER CODE:**



### SSTNR60

### **Click For More Information**



# STAINLESS STEEL TROLLEY NO RAILS 80X50X90

A high grade stainless steel trolley 80cm wide with no draws or rails. Has lockable castors for safety.

### **Features:**

High grade 304 stainless steel throughout Bottom shelf Double safety folds Smooth welding Smooth running lockable castors Outstanding finish

## **Specifications:**

95mm lockable castors Dimensions: 80 x 50 x 90cm (LxWxH)

### **ORDER CODE:** SSTNR80

# **RESUS & ANAESTHESIA TROLLEYS**



# STAINLESS STEEL ANAESTHETIC TROLLEY FOUR **DRAWER**

A strong high quality anaesthetic trolley with two standard and two deep drawer with rails on the top and lockable castors for safety.

### **Features:**

High grade 304 stainless steel throughout Four drawer Double safety folds Smooth welding Soft closing magnetic drawer German ball bearing drawer runners Smooth running lockable castors Top rails on three sides Outstanding finish

### **Specifications:**

Drawer Sizes: 2 x 125mm & 2 x 250mm

95mm lockable castors

Dimensions: 50 x 50 x 107cm (LxWxH)

### **ORDER CODE:** SSAT04

# STAINLESS STEEL ANAESTHETIC TROLLEY SIX DRAWER

A strong high quality six drawer anaesthetic trolley with two side shelves with rails. It has a large top surface with rails on three sides and lockable castors for safety.

### Features:

High grade 304 stainless steel throughout Six drawer Double safety folds Smooth welding Soft closing magnetic drawer German ball bearing drawer runners Smooth running lockable castors Top rails on three sides Two side shelves with rails Outstanding finish



Drawer Sizes: 1 - 75mm, 2&3 - 150mm, 4 - 75mm, 5&6 - 100mm

95mm lockable castors

Dimensions: 90 x 50 x 97cm (LxWxH)

# ORDER CODE: SSAT06

**Click For More Information** 



# STAINLESS STEEL RESUSCITATION TROLLEY FIVE DRAWER

A strong high quality five drawer resuscitation trolley with rails on both shelves and lockable castors for safety.

### Features:

High grade 304 stainless steel throughout Five drawer
Double safety folds
Smooth welding
Soft closing magnetic drawer
German ball bearing drawer runners
Smooth running lockable castors
Top & bottom rails on three sides
Bottom shelf
Outstanding finish

## **Specifications:**



Maquarie Medical Systems Page: 45

Drawer Sizes: 4 x half, 1 x full width

95mm lockable castors

Dimensions: 80 x 50 x 97cm (LxWxH)

ORDER CODE: SSRT05

**Click For More Information** 

# STAINLESS STEEL RESUSCITATION TROLLEY SEVEN DRAWER

A strong high quality seven drawer resuscitation trolley with rails on top and lockable castors for safety.

### Features:

High grade 304 stainless steel throughout Seven drawer Double safety folds Smooth welding Soft closing magnetic drawer German ball bearing drawer runners Smooth running lockable castors Top & bottom rails on three sides Bottom shelf Outstanding finish



Drawer Sizes: 6 x 125mm half width, 1 x 250mm full width

95mm lockable castors

Dimensions: 80 x 50 x 97cm (LxWxH)

# ORDER CODE: SSRT07



# **IV STANDS**



# STAINLESS STEEL IV STAND TWO HOOK

A strong two hook stainless steel IV stand with a 5 leg weighted base and easy mobility.

### **Specifications:**

Two hook Stainless steel construction Five Leg weighted base Smooth rolling and lockable castors Height range 135-205cm

# ORDER CODE: IVP2H

**Click For More Information** 

## STAINLESS STEEL IV STAND FOUR HOOK

A strong four hook stainless steel IV stand with a five leg weighted base and easy mobility.

## **Specifications:**

Four hook Stainless steel construction Five Leg weighted base Smooth rolling and lockable castors Height range 135-205cm





# **MAYO INSTRUMENT TROLLEYS**



# **MAYO INSTRUMENT TROLLEY**

Strong stainless steel mayo trolley with removeable tray, height adjustment and lockable castors for safety.

### **Specifications:**

304 stainless steel construction Removable tray: 60 x 40 x 2cm (LxWxD) Telescopic height adjustment: 85 - 140cm 65mm lockable castors

# ORDER CODE:

**MIT** 

# **OXYGEN TROLLEYS**



## **OXYGEN TROLLEY SIZE D**

A strong and portable oxygen bottle trolley to suit D size cylinders.

# **Specifications:**

Suits D size cylinder 304 stainless steel throughout securing chain rugged wheels Dimensions: 38 x 27 x 100cm

# ORDER CODE: OTD

# **LINEN SKIP TROLLEYS**



# **SINGLE LINEN SKIP**

Single stainless steel linen skip with no lid and lockable castors for safety.

### **Specifications:**

304 stainless steel throughout 80mm lockable castors Dimensions: 40 x 56 x 85cm

# ORDER CODE: SLT

**Click For More Information** 

## **DOUBLE LINEN SKIP**

Double stainless steel linen skip with no lid and lockable castors for safety.

## **Specifications:**

304 stainless steel throughout 80mm lockable castors Dimensions: 78 x 56 x 85cm

# ORDER CODE:





# TRIPLE LINEN SKIP

Triple stainless steel linen skip with no lid and lockable castors for safety.

### **Specifications:**

304 stainless steel throughout 80mm lockable castors Dimensions: 118 x 56 x 85cm

# ORDER CODE:

TLT

**Click For More Information** 

## **SINGLE LINEN SKIP WITH LID**

Single stainless steel linen skip with foot operated acrylic lid and lockable castors for safety.

### **Specifications:**

304 stainless steel throughout Foot operated acrylic lid 80mm lockable castors Dimensions: 40 x 56 x 87cm

# ORDER CODE:

SLTL





# **DOUBLE LINEN SKIP WITH LID**

Double stainless steel linen skip with foot operated acrylic lid and lockable castors for safety.

### **Specifications:**

304 stainless steel throughout Foot operated acrylic lid 80mm lockable castors Dimensions: 78 x 56 x 87cm

# ORDER CODE:

**DLTL** 

**Click For More Information** 

## TRIPLE LINEN SKIP WITH LID

Triple stainless steel linen skip with foot operated acrylic lid and lockable castors for safety.

### **Specifications:**

304 stainless steel throughout Foot operated acrylic lid 80mm lockable castors Dimensions: 118 x 56 x 87cm

# ORDER CODE: TLTL





# **LINEN SKIP BAG STANDARD**

### **Features:**

Constructed from purpose made 300-denier polyester twill fabric known as Durotech or Sharkskin
Heavy Duty Drawcord
Industrial strength cord lock
Bottom handles inside and out
Strong double sewn bottom seams
Four high strength polyester tabs for hanging the bag on a frame
Fits most trolleys
Available in a range of colours

ORDER CODES: SLBR - Red SLBB - Blue SLBW - White

**Click For More Information** 

### **LINEN SKIP BAG SOLUBLE SEAM BX250**

### **Features:**

Constructed from polyethelene Dissolvable seam Detachable water soluble tie Eliminates handling of soiled or infected laundry Standard size 710x990mm Available in a range of colours

### **ORDER CODES:**

SSBR - Red SSBY - Yellow SSBP - Purple



# **POWDER COATED TROLLEYS**



## **POWDER COATED TROLLEY NO DRAWER**

With smooth castors and an outstanding finish our no drawer powder coated trolley is a great alternative to stainless.

#### Features:

Bottom shelf Smooth running lockable castors Top and bottom side rails on three sides Outstanding finish

### **Specifications:**

95mm front castors Dimensions: 50 x 50 x 96.7cm (LxWxH) Powder coated finish

# ORDER CODE: PCT00

**Click For More Information** 

## **POWDER COATED TROLLEY ONE DRAWER**

With smooth castors and an outstanding finish our single drawer powder coated trolley is a great alternative to stainless.

### Features:

One drawer
Bottom shelf
Soft closing magnetic drawer
Smooth running lockable castors
Top and bottom side rails on three sides
Outstanding finish

### **Specifications:**

125mm deep drawer 95mm front castors Dimensions: 50 x 50 x 96.7cm (LxWxH) Powder coated finish



# ORDER CODE: PCT01

**Click For More Information** 



### **POWDER COATED TROLLEY TWO DRAWER**

With smooth castors and an outstanding finish our two drawer powder coated trolley is a great alternative to stainless.

#### **Features:**

Two drawer
Bottom shelf
Soft closing magnetic drawer
Smooth running lockable castors
Top and bottom side rails on three sides
Outstanding finish

### **Specifications:**

125mm deep drawer 95mm front castors Dimensions: 50 x 50 x 96.7cm (LxWxH) Powder coated finish

# ORDER CODE: PCT02

**Click For More Information** 

## POWDER COATED TROLLEY THREE DRAWER

With smooth castors, an outstanding finish our three drawer powder coated trolley is a great alternative to stainless.

### Features:

Three drawer
Bottom shelf
Soft closing magnetic drawer
Smooth running lockable castors
Top and bottom side rails on three sides
Outstanding finish

### **Specifications:**

125mm deep drawer



95mm front castors Dimensions: 50 x 50 x 96.7cm (LxWxH)

Powder coated finish

# ORDER CODE: PCT03

**Click For More Information** 



### POWDER COATED TROLLEY FOUR DRAWER

With smooth castors and an outstanding finish our four drawer powder coated trolley is a great alternative to stainless.

### **Features:**

Four drawer
Soft closing magnetic drawer
Smooth running lockable castors
Top and bottom side rails on three sides
Outstanding finish

### **Specifications:**

125mm deep drawer 95mm front castors Dimensions: 50 x 50 x 96.7cm (LxWxH) Powder coated finish

# ORDER CODE: PCT04

# **MEDICAL CARTS**



### **EMERGENCY TROLLEY**

This rugged portable crash cart is constructed with stainless steel & an ABS modular surface. With a heavy load rating and complete with accessories it's a must for many healthcare facilities.

Note: Product pictured with central & seals lock. It can only come with one or the other.

### **Features:**

Five drawer Extension table CPR board **Defibrillator Shelf** Stainless steel IV pole Waste bin 304 stainless steel wire basket Oxygen tank holder External power holder ABS drawer dividers Central or seals lock Noise resistant castors with brakes Non slip mat Luxurious push handle Soft closing drawer Smooth welding

### **Specifications:**

Dimensions: 650 x 480 x 980mm Drawer Dimensions: 550 x 400mm

Drawer Depths: 1-3 110mm, 4 - 135mm, 5 - 200mm

Drawer load capacity: 50kg Overall load capacity: 200kg

Weight: 55kg

All accessories included

## **ORDER CODE:**

**EMT** 

## **MEDICINE TROLLEY**

For the safe transport of medications and supplies our medicine trolley is the perfect fit. Including all accessories and boasting a number of features this product represents great value.

### Features:

Four drawer
Extension table
Waste bin
304 stainless steel wire basket
ABS drawer dividers
Central lock
Castors with brakes
Non slip mat
Luxurious push handle
Soft closing drawer



Dimensions: 650 x 480 x 900mm Drawer Dimensions: 550 x 400mm

Drawer Depths: 1-2 120mm, 3 - 140mm, 4 - 200mm

Top loading: 75kg Weight: 42kg

All accessories included

# ORDER CODE:

**MEDT** 





# TREATMENT TROLLEY ONE DRAWER

This single drawer treatment trolley comes with all accessories as standard to ensure you have everything you need out of the box.

### Features:

One drawer
Bottom shelf
Extension table
Waste bin
304 stainless steel wire basket
ABS drawer dividers
Castors with brakes
Non slip mat
Luxurious push handle
Soft closing drawer

### **Specifications:**

Dimensions: 650 x 480 x 900mm

Drawer Depth: 110mm Top loading: 75kg Weight: 35kg

All accessories included

# ORDER CODE: TTR01

Click For More Information

## TREATMENT TROLLEY TWO DRAWER

This two drawer treatment trolley comes with all accessories as standard to ensure you have everything you need out of the box.

### Features:

Two drawer
Bottom shelf
Extension table
Waste bin
304 stainless steel wire basket
ABS drawer dividers
Central lock
Castors with brakes
Non slip mat
Luxurious push handle
Soft closing drawer

### **Specifications:**



Dimensions: 650 x 480 x 900mm

Drawer Depth: 110mm Top loading: 75kg Weight: 35kg

All accessories included

# ORDER CODE: TTR02

**Click For More Information** 



## TREATMENT TROLLEY THREE DRAWER

This three drawer treatment trolley comes with all accessories as standard to ensure you have everything you need out of the box.

### Features:

Three drawer
Bottom shelf
Extension table
Waste bin
304 stainless steel wire basket
ABS drawer dividers
Central lock
Castors with brakes
Non slip mat
Luxurious push handle
Soft closing drawer

### **Specifications:**

Dimensions: 650 x 480 x 900mm

Drawer Depth: 110mm Top loading: 75kg Weight: 35kg

All accessories included

ORDER CODE: TTR03

## **ANAESTHESIA TROLLEY**

Anesthesia trolley with an extension table, waste bin, stainless steel wire basket and soft closing drawers.

### **Features:**

Six drawer
Extension table
Waste bin
304 stainless steel wire basket
ABS drawer dividers
Central lock
Castors with brakes
Non slip mat
Luxurious push handle
Soft closing drawer
Storage rack

### **Specifications:**

Dimensions: 650 x 480 x 980mm Drawer Depth: 4 x 110mm, 1 x 140mm

Weight: 55kg

All accessories included

### **ORDER CODE:**

**ANT** 

**Click For More Information** 



# **DRESSING CHANGE TROLLEY**

A high quality two drawer trolley for the changing of dressings.

### Features:

Two drawer
Extension table
Waste bin
304 stainless steel wire basket
ABS drawer dividers
Central lock
Castors with brakes
Non slip mat
Luxurious push handle
Soft closing drawer
Two mounted buckets

# **Specifications:**



Dimensions: 650 x 480 x 900mm

Drawer Depth: 110mm

Weight: 35kg

All accessories included

ORDER CODE: DCTR

**Click For More Information** 

# **INFUSION TROLLEY**

A fully featured infusion trolley including bins, basket & adjustable height IV bag pole.

### **Features:**

One drawer
Adjustable height rack
Extension table
Waste bin
304 stainless steel wire basket
ABS drawer dividers
Castors with brakes
Non slip mat
Luxurious push handle
Soft closing drawer

## **Specifications:**

Dimensions: 650 x 480 x 900mm

Drawer Depth: 110mm

Weight: 22kg

All accessories included

### **ORDER CODE:**

**INFTR** 





# **INSTRUMENT TROLLEY NO SHELF**

A strong ABS instrument trolley for transport of goods through healthcare facilities.

### **Features:**

Luxurious push handle Strong polymer shelves Easy to clean Castors with brakes

### **Specifications:**

Dimensions: 650 x 480 x 900mm

Weight: 22kg

**ORDER CODE: INSTOO** 

**Click For More Information** 

### **INSTRUMENT TROLLEY ONE SHELF**

A strong ABS instrument trolley with a single shelf for transport of goods through healthcare facilities.

#### Features:

Luxurious push handle Strong polymer shelves Easy to clean Castors with brakes

### **Specifications:**

Dimensions: 650 x 480 x 900mm

Weight: 22kg

**ORDER CODE:** 

INST01





# **DIFFICULT AIRWAY TROLLEY**

Six drawer difficult airway trolley with extension table, luxurious push handle and all accessories included.

### **Features:**

Six drawer Extension table Waste bin 304 stainless steel wire basket ABS drawer dividers Central lock Castors with brakes Non slip mat Luxurious push handle Soft closing drawer Lockable end cabinet

### **Specifications:**

Dimensions: 650 x 480 x 1070mm

Drawer Depth: 3 x 110mm, 2 x 135mm, 1 x 195mm

Weight: 60kg

All accessories included

# **ORDER CODE:**

**DATR** 

**Click For More Information** 

### MEDICAL RECORDS TROLLEY NO DRAWER

A full featured medical records trolley including all accessories. A great addition to any healthcare facility.

### Features:

Extension table Waste bin 304 stainless steel wire basket ABS drawer dividers Castors with brakes Non slip mat Luxurious push handle CT file container

### **Specifications:**

Dimensions: 650 x 480 x 900mm

Weight: 35kg



All accessories included

### **ORDER CODE: MEDRTO**

**Click For More Information** 



## **MEDICAL RECORDS TROLLEY ONE DRAWER**

A full featured single drawer medical records trolley including all accessories. A great addition to any healthcare facility.

### **Features:**

One drawer Extension table Waste bin 304 stainless steel wire basket ABS drawer dividers Castors with brakes Non slip mat Luxurious push handle Soft closing drawer CT file container

### **Specifications:**

Dimensions: 650 x 480 x 900mm

Drawer Depth: 110mm

Weight: 35kg

All accessories included

**ORDER CODE:** MEDRT1

# COMPUTER TROLLEYS



# MEDICAL COMPUTER TROLLEY WITH PRINTER SHELF

A great addition to any healthcare facility or hospital. Our versatile workstation trolley is packed full of features and comes with all accessories included.

### Features:

Display arm Disinfectant Holder Laptop box with lock & key (separate keys for each side) Laptop sits inside laptop box underneath worktop and connects to external screen Gas Lift Handle for height adjustment Slide keyboard holder Pull-out mouse tray Mouse holder Printer tray Twin wheel braked castors Manual Gas Spring height adjustment

### **Specifications:**

Length: 54cm Width: 70cm

Height range: 119-142cm Work surface height: 81-116cm Work surface size: 53x48cm Printer Tray Size: 51x68cm

Castors: 100mm twin wheel braked

### **Order Code:**

### **MWT**

Maquarie Medical Systems Page: 66

# LIGHTING

# **EXAMINATION LIGHTING**



### PML1 LED EXAMINATION LIGHT

The PML1 LED examination light is a great all-round diagnostic light. It provides a soft white light for better colour rendition and easier diagnosis and treatment. With a small light head and convenient handle with integrated on/off switch it is easy to move without blocking the vision of the operator. The flexible goose neck allows positioning in a diverse range of angles for optimal illumination of the work area. A stepless dimmer control allows the operator to set the precise illumination required for each use without being constrained to factory preset levels and the heat free LED provides bright white light for up to 50,000 hours of operation.

It is designed for use in Consulting Rooms, Recovery Areas, Emergency Rooms, Gynaecology Examinations and Minor Surgical Procedures.

#### Features:

Powerful long-life LED with up to 50,000 hours of operation Low energy consumption IR and heat free cold white light Comfortable guiding handle with integrated On/Off switch Cooling through a heatsink so no fans or moving parts Superb colour rendering Mobile base and wall mount provided with every light

### **Specifications:**

Light Source: 3W LED

Light Intensity: 89,000 Lux @ 30cm / 40,000 Lux @ 50cm

Light Field Diameter: 80-150mm Colour Temperature: 4,500-5,000K Lamp Head Diameter: 75mm Lamp Head Length: 110mm Base Diameter: 530mm

Base Height: 790mm Gooseneck Length: 760mm Total Height: 1,830mm

**Order Codes:** PML1WH - WHITE PML1BL - BLACK

### PML2 LED EXAMINATION LIGHT

The PML2 LED examination light has 6 powerful LED's offering powerful illumination and great value. It provides white light for better colour rendition and easier diagnosis and treatment. With a small light head with integrated handle it is easy to move without blocking the vision of the operator. The flexible goose neck allows positioning in a diverse range of angles for optimal illumination of the work area. A stepless dimmer control allows the operator to set the precise illumination required for each use without being constrained to factory preset levels and the heat free LED provides bright white light for up to 50,000 hours of operation.



It is designed for use in Consulting Rooms, Recovery Areas, Emergency Rooms, Gynaecology Examinations & Minor Surgical Procedures.

### Features:

Powerful long-life LED with up to 50,000 hours of operation Low energy consumption IR and heat free cold white light Small light head with integrated handle Cooling through a heatsink so no fans or moving parts Superb colour rendering Mobile base and wall mount provided with every light

### **Specifications:**

Light Source: 6W LED

Light Intensity: 78,000 Lux @ 30cm / 40,000 Lux @ 50cm / 20,000 Lux

Light Field Diameter: 70-200mm Colour Temperature: 4,500-5,500K Lamp Head Diameter: 80mm Base Diameter: 530mm Base Height: 790mm Gooseneck: Length 760mm

Total Height: 1,815mm

**Order Codes:** PML2WH - WHITE PML2BL - BLACK

Page: 68 Maquarie Medical Systems



## FLEXLED EXAMINATION LIGHT

FlexLED is one of the most economical and flexible LED examination lights ever made in Australia. Perfect for general practices and workstations.

FlexLED offers over 40,000 lux @ 1 metre, a 4000K colour temperature and unlimited range of movement with a hygienically sealed flexible arm and head. It's so flexible it allows accurate positioning of the lamp head above almost any work surface.

### **Specifications:**

- 40,000+ lux @ 1 metre
- colour temperature 4,000K
- colour rendering (Ra): 95
- light beam angle: 10º
- hygienically sealed arm and head
- unlimited range of movement
- total wattage including driver 12W
- desk, wall and trolley mountable

# **Applications:**

General examination Nursing and work stations First aid stations

### **Order Codes:**

Mobile: LEDFLEX + LEDFLEXTM

Wall: LEDFLEX + LEDFLEXWM

Permanent Desk Mount: LEDFLEX + LEDFLEXDMP

### **ULED EXAMINATION LIGHT**

ULED's incredible design story is steeped in 60 years medical lighting manufacture experience combined with a decade of LED lighting innovation. ULED brings examination lighting into the future. Costeffective yet built to last, ULED's ingenious floating spring arm enables intuitive and perfect positioning. Its powerful yet cool beam provides 40,000+ lux @1 metre.

ULED makes cleaning and operation easy with a fully sealed and touch sensitive membrane switch complete with 4 stage dimming. Plus its push-to-release detachable light head makes upgrade or maintenance possible without a technician. ULED is effortless light - just as it should

Designed and manufactured in Australia it comes with an impressive 5 year warranty with industry-leading support, and is available in a range of mount options.

### Specification:

- 40,000+ lux @ 1 metre
- quick release head
- IP65 light head shaped for easy cleaning/sterilisation
- total power use 14W
- low operational cost
- next-to-zero maintenance
- all metal construction for durability
- · mounting brackets for every application (ceiling, wall, extended wall and trolley mount)
- large task area
- generous 2200mm range of movement
- · minimum intrusion into the workspace
- retrofittable to UDP Planet Halogen Light mounts
- light weight less than 5kg including ceiling mounts.
- designed and manufactured in Australia
- complies with AS/NZ IEC60601-2-41
- 5 year warranty

### **Applications:**

Examination Over Bed Intensive care Recovery rooms Dermatology Aged Care First Aid Rooms

### **Order Codes:**

**ULEDUC - Ceiling Mount 2.7M** 

**ULEDUCEPS - Ceiling Mount 2.7-3M** 

**ULEDUCECM - Ceiling Mount 3.6M+** 

**ULEDUW - Wall Mount** 





## **ULED PLUS EXAMINATION LIGHT**

ULED's incredible design story is steeped in 60 years medical lighting manufacture experience combined with a decade of LED lighting innovation. ULED Plus brings examination lighting into the future. Costeffective yet built to last, ULED Plus ingenious floating spring arm enables intuitive and perfect positioning. Its powerful yet cool beam provides 50,000+ lux @1 metre.

ULED Plus makes cleaning and operation easy with a fully sealed and touch sensitive membrane switch complete with 4 stage dimming. Plus its push-to-release detachable light head makes upgrade or maintenance possible without a technician. ULED Plus is effortless light - just as it should be.

Designed and manufactured in Australia it comes with an impressive 5 year warranty with industry-leading support, and is available in a range of mount options.

### **Specification:**

- 50,000+ lux @ 1 metre
- quick release head
- IP65 light head shaped for easy cleaning/sterilisation
- total power use 20W
- low operational cost
- next-to-zero maintenance
- all metal construction for durability
- mounting brackets for every application (ceiling, wall, extended wall and trolley mount)
- · large task area
- generous 2200mm range of movement
- minimum intrusion into the workspace
- retrofittable to UDP Planet Halogen Light mounts
- light weight less than 5kg including ceiling mounts.
- · designed and manufactured in Australia
- complies with AS/NZ IEC60601-2-41
- 5 year warranty

### **Applications:**

Examination Over Bed Intensive care Recovery rooms Dermatology Aged Care First Aid Rooms

#### **Order Codes:**

**ULEDUCPLUS - Ceiling Mount 2.7M** 

**ULEDUWPLUS - Wall Mount** 

# MINOR PROCEDURE LIGHTING



# PHANTOM LED MINOR PROCEDURE LIGHT

Delivering a cool and efficient 70,000+ lux @ 1 metre, Phantom's sleek, lightweight design and large task area action zone make it perfect for a range of applications - and with only minimal intrusion to the task area. Plus, Phantom's completely sealed IP65 head gives quick access to ON/OFF and 4 stage dimming control, providing easy operation. Plus, its quick-release head is fully removable for technician-free maintenance.

Phantom offers an improved working environment, significantly reducing on-going maintenance with low operational costs and is a "greener" alternative to similar products. Its easy clean surfaces and removable handle allow superior infection control and its precise arm with multiple rotation points give you light positioning freedom and comes complete with an adjustable floating balance.

Designed to last, Phantom is 100% designed and manufactured in Australia for your confidence. The Planet Medical Phantom is the solid state medical light that needs to be experienced.

#### **Specifications:**

- powerful 70,000+ lux @ 1 metre
- quick release head
- IP65 light head shaped for easy cleaning/sterilisation
- total power use 31W
- low operational cost and minimal maintenance
- all metal construction for durability
- large task area
- extensive 3650mm range of movement
- minimum intrusion into the workspace
- multi axis head rotation
- 3 continuous rotation points
- light weight less than 11kg including ceiling mounts.
- designed and manufactured in Australia
- complies with AS/NZ IEC60601-2-41 ( Medical electrical
- equipment Particular requirements for safety Surgical
- luminaires and luminaires for diagnosis)
- prompt supply of spare parts, technical service and support
- 5 year warranty

### **Applications:**

Examination Minor Procedure Over Bed Intensive Care Recovery Rooms Dermatology Aged Care First Aid Rooms

Maquarie Medical Systems Page: 73

# Order Codes:

LPHANC: Ceiling Mount 2.7M

LPHANW: Wall Mount

# X-RAY VIEWERS



# **SLIMLINE X-RAY VIEWERS**

A high quality slimline LED xray viewer with 2.4cm thickness, mitsubishi screen, high luminance, 100000 hours working time and very simple operation. A great addition to any clinic.

#### **Features:**

Mitsubishi Screen 2.4cm Thickness No Globes Required Lightweight High Luminance

# **Specifications:**

10000K Colour Temperature 100,000 Hours Working Time 4000cd/m2 / Average 13000 Lux Luminance

Dimensions (L x W x H): 47x2.4x54.5cm (Single), 85x2.4x54.5cm (Double), 123x4.1x54.5cm (Triple), 161x4.1x54.5cm (Quad)

#### **Order Codes:**

**SBXSL - Single Bay DBXSL - Double Bay** TBXSL - Triple Bay **QBXSL - Quad Bay** 

# **STANDARD X-RAY VIEWERS**

A high quality lightweight LED xray viewer with a mitsubishi screen, high luminance and 100000 hours working time. Great for any clinic.

#### **Features:**

Mitsubishi Screen 12cm Thickness LED Illumination Lightweight

### **Specifications:**

10000K Colour Temperature 100,000 Hours Working Time 2000cd/m2 / Average 6300 Lux Luminance

Dimensions: 44x12x59cm (Single), 80x12x59cm (Double), 116x12x59cm (Triple), 150x12x59cm (Quad)

#### **Order Codes:**

**SBXST - Single Bay DBXST - Double Bay TBXST - Triple Bay QBXST - Quad Bay** 



# CRYOTHERAPY

# LIQUID NITROGEN FLASK



### NITROSPRAY CRYOTHERAPY FLASK

Premier Nitrospray cryotherapy flask constructed of a double-walled vacuum stainless steel container to hold liquid nitrogen. The outflow track extension port, located on the top of the instrument has a luerlock connector to easily engage & disengage spray tips and other attachments as required.

#### **Features:**

Double walled vacuum cryotherapy flask Easy connect luer lock connector Relief valve precisely regulates pressure Curved trigger provides unobstructed view of treatment site Easy to hold grooved head Durable stainless steel construction Spray tip protector prevents accidental damage and contact with patient

#### **Specification:**

Holding Time: 6-8 Hours

Intermittent Use: 3-6 Hours Treatment Time

Package Inclusions: Flask, Set of five spray tips & Spray tip protector

Capacity: 300 (Nitrospray Lite) & 475ml (Nitrospray Plus)

Construction Materials: 303 Stainless Steel, 304 Stainless Steel, Acetal

**ORDER CODES:** LNSLITEPLUS - 300ml LNSPLUS - 475ml

# **CRYOTHERAPY PACKAGE ONE**

A great startup solution to any practice cryotherapy needs. Includes a Nitrospray 300ml, Dewar 20lt, Ladle, Extractor & Gloves

Includes a Nitrospray 300ml flask, Dewar 20lt, Ladle, Extractor & Gloves

#### Flask Specification:

Holding Time: 6-8 Hours

Intermittent Use: 3-6 Hours Treatment Time

Package Inclusions: Flask, Set of five spray tips & Spray tip protector

Capacity: 300 (Nitrospray Lite) & 475ml (Nitrospray Plus)

Construction Materials: 303 Stainless Steel, 304 Stainless Steel, Acetal

#### **Dewar Specification:**

Capacity: 20L

Weight (empty): 9.5kg

Caliber (neck opening of dewar): 50mm Outer diameter of dewar: 394mm

Height of dewar: 672mm

Static evaporation rate: 0.12L/d Static holding time: 168 days Ladle outer diameter: 38mm Ladle height: 120/276mm No. ladles per dewar:3~6

#### **Order Code:**

# LNPACK1

Click For More Information



# **CRYOTHERAPY PACKAGE TWO**

A great startup solution to any practice cryotherapy needs. Includes a Nitrospray 300ml, Dewar 20lt, Ladle & Gloves

Includes a Nitrospray 300ml flask, Dewar 20lt, Ladle & Gloves

#### Flask Specification:

Holding Time: 6-8 Hours

Intermittent Use: 3-6 Hours Treatment Time

Package Inclusions: Flask, Set of five spray tips & Spray tip protector

Capacity: 300 (Nitrospray Lite) & 475ml (Nitrospray Plus)

Construction Materials: 303 Stainless Steel, 304 Stainless Steel, Acetal



#### **Dewar Specification:**

Capacity: 20L

Weight (empty): 9.5kg

Caliber (neck opening of dewar): 50mm Outer diameter of dewar: 394mm

Height of dewar: 672mm

Static evaporation rate: 0.12L/d Static holding time: 168 days Ladle outer diameter: 38mm Ladle height: 120/276mm No. ladles per dewar:3~6

#### Order Code:

#### LNPACK2

Click For More Information

# **NITROSPRAY CRYOTHERAPY SPRAY TIPS**

Spray tips suitable for the Nitrospray cryotherapy flasks.

#### Features:

Suitable for use with the Nitrospray 300ml & 475ml flasks Easy connect luer lock connector Comes in 16, 17, 18, 19 & 20 gauge sizes Available individually or as a set of five



LNST16G - 16 Gauge LNST17G - 17 Gauge LNST18G - 18 Gauge LNST19G - 19 Gauge

LNST20G - 20 Gauge

LNSTSET - 16, 17, 18, 19 & 20 Gauge

# **NITROSPRAY SPRAY TIP PROTECTOR**



A protector for the spray tip of the Nitrospray cryotherapy flask.

A protector for the spray tip of the Nitrospray cryotherapy flask.

Order Code:

**LNSTP** 

**Click For More Information** 

# **NITROSPRAY ACCESSORY ADAPTOR FOR SCREW TIPS**

An adaptor that allows the connection of screw tips from brands such as Brymill.

An adaptor that has a luer lock connection on one end and a screw tip on the other. This allows the connection of spray tips from brands such as Brymill.



# **Order Code:**

**LNSABA** 

Maquarie Medical Systems Page: 80

# NITROSPRAY SPRAY TIP EXTENSION BENT



A long curved needle spray tip which connects to the luer lock connection.

A long curved needle spray tip which connects to the luer lock connection. Allows better patient access when treating difficult areas.

#### **Order Codes:**

#### **LNSTEB**

**Click For More Information** 

# **NITROSPRAY NEEDLE EXTENDER RIGID**

A rigid extender for the Nitrospray spray tips.

A rigid steel extender for the existing luer lock connection. Allows the tip better reach and patient access when treating difficult areas.



#### **Order Code:**

#### **LNSNER**

# LIQUID NITROGEN DEWARS



# **10L LIQUID NITROGEN DEWAR**

You can rest assured your liquid nitrogen will be safely stored inside our high performance 10L dewar with a safety lock lid and low liquid nitrogen consumption.

#### Features:

Made of a high-strength aluminium alloy Advanced powder coating technology Designed for low liquid nitrogen consumption 5 year vacuum warranty Each unit comes complete with safety lock lid, neck plug, leather (PU) bag & ladle

# **Specifications:**

Capacity: 10L

Weight (empty): 6.0kg

Caliber (neck opening of dewar): 50mm

Outer diameter of dewar: 300mm

Height of dewar: 552mm

Static evaporation rate: 0.12L/d Static holding time: 86 days Ladle outer diameter: 38mm

Ladle height: 120mm No. ladles per dewar:3~6

Warranty: 5 Years Vacuum, 2 Years Container

Straws holding capacity: Single 120mm (0.5mL): 792pc Single 120mm (0.25mL): 1788pc

**ORDER CODE:** LNC<sub>10</sub>

# **20L LIQUID NITROGEN DEWAR**

You can rest assured your liquid nitrogen will be safely stored inside our high performance 20L dewar with a safety lock lid and low liquid nitrogen consumption.

#### Features:

Made of a high-strength aluminium alloy Advanced powder coating technology Designed for low liquid nitrogen consumption 5 year vacuum warranty Each unit comes complete with safety lock lid, neck plug, leather (PU) bag & ladle



# **Specifications:**

Capacity: 20L

Weight (empty): 9.5kg

Caliber (neck opening of dewar): 50mm Outer diameter of dewar: 394mm

Height of dewar: 672mm

Static evaporation rate: 0.12L/d Static holding time: 168 days Ladle outer diameter: 38mm Ladle height: 120/276mm No. ladles per dewar:3~6

Straws holding capacity: Single 120mm (0.5mL): 792pc Single 120mm (0.25mL): 1788pc Double 276mm (0.5mL): 1284 Double 276mm (0.25mL): 2832

#### ORDER CODE: LNC20

Maquarie Medical Systems Page: 83



# **30L LIQUID NITROGEN DEWAR**

You can rest assured your liquid nitrogen will be safely stored inside our high performance 30L dewar with a safety lock lid and low liquid nitrogen consumption.

#### Features:

Made of a high-strength aluminium alloy Advanced powder coating technology Designed for low liquid nitrogen consumption 5 year vacuum warranty Each unit comes complete with safety lock lid, neck plug, leather (PU) bag & ladle

# **Specifications:**

Capacity: 30L

Weight (empty): 12.9kg

Caliber (neck opening of dewar): 50mm

Outer diameter of dewar: 462mm

Height of dewar: 706mm

Static evaporation rate: 0.12L/d Static holding time: 254 days Ladle outer diameter: 38mm Ladle height: 120/276mm No. ladles per dewar:3~6

Straws holding capacity: Single 120mm (0.5mL): 792pc Single 120mm (0.25mL): 1788pc Double 276mm (0.5mL): 1284 Double 276mm (0.25mL): 2832

**ORDER CODE:** LNC30

# **CRYOTHERAPY PACKAGE ONE**

A great startup solution to any practice cryotherapy needs. Includes a Nitrospray 300ml, Dewar 20lt, Ladle, Extractor & Gloves

Includes a Nitrospray 300ml flask, Dewar 20lt, Ladle, Extractor & Gloves

#### Flask Specification:

Holding Time: 6-8 Hours

Intermittent Use: 3-6 Hours Treatment Time

Package Inclusions: Flask, Set of five spray tips & Spray tip protector

Capacity: 300 (Nitrospray Lite) & 475ml (Nitrospray Plus)

Construction Materials: 303 Stainless Steel, 304 Stainless Steel, Acetal

#### **Dewar Specification:**

Capacity: 20L

Weight (empty): 9.5kg

Caliber (neck opening of dewar): 50mm Outer diameter of dewar: 394mm

Height of dewar: 672mm

Static evaporation rate: 0.12L/d Static holding time: 168 days Ladle outer diameter: 38mm Ladle height: 120/276mm No. ladles per dewar:3~6

#### **Order Code:**

#### LNPACK1

Click For More Information



# **CRYOTHERAPY PACKAGE TWO**

A great startup solution to any practice cryotherapy needs. Includes a Nitrospray 300ml, Dewar 20lt, Ladle & Gloves

Includes a Nitrospray 300ml flask, Dewar 20lt, Ladle & Gloves

#### Flask Specification:

Holding Time: 6-8 Hours

Intermittent Use: 3-6 Hours Treatment Time

Package Inclusions: Flask, Set of five spray tips & Spray tip protector

Capacity: 300 (Nitrospray Lite) & 475ml (Nitrospray Plus)

Construction Materials: 303 Stainless Steel, 304 Stainless Steel, Acetal



Maquarie Medical Systems Page: 85

# **Dewar Specification:**

Capacity: 20L

Weight (empty): 9.5kg

Caliber (neck opening of dewar): 50mm Outer diameter of dewar: 394mm

Height of dewar: 672mm

Static evaporation rate: 0.12L/d Static holding time: 168 days Ladle outer diameter: 38mm Ladle height: 120/276mm No. ladles per dewar:3~6

### **Order Code:**

#### LNPACK2

# **DEWAR ACCESSORIES**



# **EXTRACTOR FOR 10L DEWAR**

A safe way for extraction of liquid nitrogen from a 10L dewar.

Extractor to suit 10 litre dewar.

**Order Code:** 

LNEXT10

**Click For More Information** 

# **EXTRACTOR FOR 20L & 30L DEWARS**

A safe way for extraction of liquid nitrogen from a 20 & 30L dewar.

Extractor to suit 20 and 30 litre dewars.

**Order Code:** 

LNEXT2030





# **LADLE FOR 10L DEWARS**

A ladle to remove liquid nitrogen from a 10L dewar.

Liquid nitrogen ladle to suit 10 litre dewars.

**Order Code:** 

LNL10

**Click For More Information** 

# **LADLE FOR 20L & 30L DEWARS**

A ladle to remove liquid nitrogen from a 20 & 30L dewar.

Liquid nitrogen ladle to suit 20 and 30 litre dewars.

**Order Code:** 

LNL<sub>20</sub>



Maquarie Medical Systems Page: 88



# **LIQUID NITROGEN GLOVES**

A necessity for every practice handling liquid nitrogen is a high protection glove.

Protective gloves for use when decanting liquid nitrogen from a dewar to flask.

**Order Code:** 

**LNGLV** 

**Click For More Information** 

# **TROLLEY FOR 20L & 30L DEWARS**

A trolley that allows the safe transport of a liquid nitrogen dewar through healthcare facilities.

Rolling trolley to suit 20 & 30L dewars.

**Order Code:** 

**LNTR** 



# **BLOOD CHAIRS & STOOLS**

# **BLOOD COLLECTION CHAIR**



### **BLOOD COLLECTION CHAIR**

Comfortable and supportive blood collection chair including arm rests and a foldable foot rest.

#### **Specifications:**

Comfortable soft, supportive high density foam

Extra wide Seat: 55cm

Width including arm rests: 91.5cm

Arm rests width: 18.5cm

Length: 65cm

Length including foot rests: 84cm

Foldable foot rest Weight capacity: 175kg

**ORDER CODE: BCCGR - GREY BCCBL - BLACK** 

# **ROUND STOOLS**



# **ROUND STOOL STANDARD**

A great value round stool suitable for many applications and practices.

# **Specifications:**

Adjustable height: 49cm - 63cm Cushion diameter: 35cm

Foam thickness: 6cm

**ORDER CODES: RSNB - Navy Blue RSBL - Black RSGR - Grey** 

**Click For More Information** 

### **ROUND STOOL PREMIUM WITH FOOT RING**

A premium round stool with a height adjustable foot ring and strong base.

### **Specifications:**

Adjustable height: 49cm - 63cm

Cushion diameter: 35cm Foam thickness: 6cm

Base: 56cm

Adjustable height foot ring

# **ORDER CODES: PRSNB - Navy Blue** PRSBL - Black

PRSGR - Grey



# **SADDLE STOOLS**



# SADDLE STOOL STANDARD

A great value saddle stool suitable for many applications and practices.

# **Specifications:**

Adjustable height: 49cm - 63cm Cushion diameter: 35cm

Foam thickness: 6cm

**ORDER CODES: SSNB - Navy Blue** SSBL - Black SSGR - Grey

**Click For More Information** 

# SADDLE STOOL PREMIUM WITH FOOT RING

A premium saddle stool with a height adjustable foot ring and strong base.

### **Specifications:**

Adjustable height: 49cm - 63cm

Cushion diameter: 35cm Foam thickness: 6cm

Base: 56cm

Adjustable height foot ring

**ORDER CODES: PSSNB - Navy Blue PSSBL - Black PSSGR - Grey** 



# STEP UP STOOLS



# SINGLE STEP STOOL

Perfect for any examination couch this sturdy single step stool is made from 1" stainless steel tubing with reinforced rubber tips & a non slip ribbed rubber platform.

### **Specifications:**

Stainless steel frame Non-slip ribbed rubber platform Reinforced rubber tips Manufactured with 1" steel tubing Dimensions: 455x245x200 (LxWxH) Weight Capacity: 150KG

# **ORDER CODE:**

SST

**Click For More Information** 

### **DOUBLE STEP STOOL**

Perfect for any examination couch this sturdy double step stool is made from 1" stainless steel tubing with reinforced rubber tips & a non slip ribbed rubber platform.

# **Specifications:**

Stainless steel frame Non-slip ribbed rubber platform Reinforced rubber tips Manufactured with 1" steel tubing Overall Dimensions: 400x550x470mm (LxWxH)

First Step: 250mm Second Step: 220mm Weight Capacity: 150KG

#### **ORDER CODE: DST**



# PORTABLE MASSAGE CHAIR



# **PORTABLE MASSAGE CHAIR**

Perfect for on the go practitioners our strong & luxurious portable massage chair requires no tools for assembly and folds up easily.

#### Features:

Strongly made steel frame Removable chest pad, seat pad, knee support, face rest Comfortable design with High density foam Luxurious washable & durable PU vinyl No tools needed for assembly Folds up easily

### **Specifications:**

Open dimensions: 54x76x120-127cm Folded dimensions: 54x76x118cm

Chair weight: 15kg Weight capacity: 180kg Warranty: 2 Years on frame

**ORDER CODE: PMCBL - BLACK** 

# **ULTRASONIC CLEANERS**



# **ULTRASONIC CLEANER 2 LITRE**

Our 2L ultrasonic cleaner with a sleek black titanium finish and plexiglass operation panel are sleek, modern & functional.

#### Features:

Turbo power - normal and soft functions Auto-degas function Automatic ultrasonic frequency tracking Memory function LED display for temperature and timer User friendly and clear panel for easy operation Comes with basket and lid as standard

# **Specifications:**

Capacity: 2L

Tank Dimensions: 150 x 140 x 100 (LxWxH) External Dimensions: 175 x 165 x 230 (LxWxH)

Heating power: 100W Ultrasonic power: 50W Ultrasonic frequency: 40KHz Temp Adjustable: Ambient to 80°C

Drainage Valve: No Display: Digital Timer: 1 - 99min

#### **ORDER CODE:**

#### USD2

# **ULTRASONIC CLEANER 3 LITRE**

Our 3L ultrasonic cleaner with a sleek black titanium finish and plexiglass operation panel are sleek, modern & functional.

#### Features:

Turbo power - normal and soft functions Auto-degas function Automatic ultrasonic frequency tracking Memory function LED display for temperature and timer User friendly and clear panel for easy operation Comes with basket and lid as standard

# **Specifications:**

Capacity: 3L

Tank Dimensions: 240 x 140 x 100 (LxWxH) External Dimensions: 330 x 165 x 230 (LxWxH)

Heating power: 100W Ultrasonic power: 100W Ultrasonic frequency: 40KHz Temp Adjustable: Ambient to 80°C

Drainage Valve: No Display: Digital Timer: 1 - 99min

#### **ORDER CODE:**

#### USD3

**Click For More Information** 



### **ULTRASONIC CLEANER 6 LITRE**

Our 6L ultrasonic cleaner with a sleek black titanium finish and plexiglass operation panel are sleek, modern & functional.

#### Features:

Turbo power - normal and soft functions Auto-degas function Automatic ultrasonic frequency tracking Memory function LED display for temperature and timer User friendly and clear panel for easy operation Comes with basket and lid as standard

#### **Specifications:**

Capacity: 6L

Tank Dimensions: 300 x 150 x 150 (LxWxH) External Dimensions: 400 x 175 x 305 (LxWxH)

Heating power: 300W Ultrasonic power: 150W Ultrasonic frequency: 40KHz Temp Adjustable: Ambient to 80°C

Drainage Valve: Yes Display: Digital Timer: 1 - 99min

#### **ORDER CODE:**

#### USD6

**Click For More Information** 

### **ULTRASONIC CLEANER 9 LITRE**

Our 9L ultrasonic cleaner with a sleek black titanium finish and plexiglass operation panel are sleek, modern & functional.

#### Features:

Turbo power - normal and soft functions Auto-degas function Automatic ultrasonic frequency tracking Memory function LED display for temperature and timer User friendly and clear panel for easy operation Comes with basket and lid as standard

# **Specifications:**

Capacity: 9L

Tank Dimensions: 300 x 235 x 150 (LxWxH) External Dimensions: 400 x 265 x 305 (LxWxH)

Heating power: 300W Ultrasonic power: 200W Ultrasonic frequency: 40KHz Temp Adjustable: Ambient to 80°C

Drainage Valve: Yes Display: Digital Timer: 1 - 99min

#### **ORDER CODE:**

#### USD9



Maquarie Medical Systems Page: 98



# **ULTRASONIC CLEANER 13 LITRE**

Our 13L ultrasonic cleaners are quiet with variable rinse times, temperatures, stainless steel finish and a clear digital display they are fitting for any modern clinic.

#### Features:

Turbo power - normal and soft functions Auto-degas function Automatic ultrasonic frequency tracking Memory function LED display for temperature and timer User friendly and clear panel for easy operation Comes with basket and lid as standard

#### **Specifications:**

Capacity: 13L

Tank Dimensions: 330 x 300 x 150 (LxWxH) External Dimensions: 360 x 330 x 310 (LxWxH)

Heating power: 300W Ultrasonic power: 400W Ultrasonic frequency: 40KHz Temp Adjustable: Ambient to 80°C

Drainage Valve: Yes Display: Digital Timer: 1 - 99min

### **ORDER CODE:**

#### USD13

Click For More Information

# **ULTRASONIC CLEANER 20 LITRE**

Our 20L ultrasonic cleaners are quiet with variable rinse times, temperatures, stainless steel finish and a clear digital display they are fitting for any modern clinic.

#### Features:

Turbo power - normal and soft functions Auto-degas function Automatic ultrasonic frequency tracking Memory function LED display for temperature and timer User friendly and clear panel for easy operation Comes with basket and lid as standard

#### **Specifications:**



Capacity: 20L

Tank Dimensions: 500 x 300 x 150 (LxWxH) External Dimensions: 550 x 330 x 310 (LxWxH)

Heating power: 500W Ultrasonic power: 400W Ultrasonic frequency: 40KHz Temp Adjustable: Ambient to 80°C

Drainage Valve: Yes Display: Digital Timer: 1 - 99min

#### **ORDER CODE:**

#### USD20

Click For More Information



### **ULTRASONIC CLEANER 27 LITRE**

Our 27L ultrasonic cleaners are quiet with variable rinse times, temperatures, stainless steel finish and a clear digital display they are fitting for any modern clinic.

#### **Features:**

Turbo power - normal and soft functions
Auto-degas function
Automatic ultrasonic frequency tracking
Memory function
LED display for temperature and timer
User friendly and clear panel for easy operation
Comes with basket and lid as standard

# **Specifications:**

Capacity: 27L

Tank Dimensions: 500 x 300 x 200 (LxWxH) External Dimensions: 550 x 330 x 360 (LxWxH)

Heating power: 500W Ultrasonic power: 500W Ultrasonic frequency: 40KHz Temp Adjustable: Ambient to 80°C

Drainage Valve: Yes Display: Digital Timer: 1 - 99min

#### **ORDER CODE:**

#### USD27

# WATER DISTILLERS



# WATER DISTILLER BENCHTOP

This compact water distiller provides a suitable water supply solution for many practice autoclaves.

### **Specifications:**

Stainless Steel Tank 750w Power Produces 1L Per Hour Internal Dimensions: 180x200mm

External Dimensions: 290x290x390mm

Weight: 3.5KG CE Mark

**ORDER CODE:** 

**WDIS** 

**Click For More Information** 

# WATER DISTILLER CHARCOAL FILTER

Replacement carbon filter for the WDIS water distiller.

Replacement carbon filter for the WDIS water distiller.

#### **ORDER CODE:**

**WDISCF** 





# WATER DISTILLER CLEANING CRYSTALS

A tub of crystals used in the cleaning of benchtop water distillers.

A tub of crystals used in the cleaning of benchtop water distillers.

**Order Code:** 

**WDISCC** 

**Click For More Information** 

# WATER DISTILLER REPLACEMENT BOTTLE

Replacement water bottle for the WDIS water distiller.

Replacement water bottle for the WDIS water distiller.

#### **Order Code:**

**WDISB** 



# WHEELCHAIRS



# **STANDARD WHEELCHAIR 18"**

A strong economical wheelchair with 110kg capacity. A great addition to any clinic.

#### Features:

Single cross brace powder coated frame Front rubber tires Pneumatic 24" spoke wheel rear tires Flip back desk length armrest Swing away footrest with plastic footplate

### **Specifications:**

Total Length 103cm Total Width 63cm Total Height 91cm Width Folded 26.5cm Seat Width 45cm Seat Depth 40cm Backrest Height 44cm Seat Height 50cm Weight Capacity 110kg Front Wheel Diameter 8" x 6" Rear Wheel Diameter 24" Gross Weight 22.5kg Net Weight 20Kg Carton Size 82 x 27 x 43cm

### **ORDER CODE: 18WCS**

# **PATIENT MOVER WHEELCHAIR 18"**

Our patient mover wheelchair is a great aid to ferry patients around the largest of facilities with ease.

#### Features:

Single cross brace, powder coating Front PVC tires Rear PU tires Flip back desk length armrest Swing away footrest with plastic footplate

#### **Specifications:**

Total Length 97cm Total Width 63.5cm Total Height 92cm Width Folded 27cm Seat Width 46cm Seat Depth 41cm Backrest Height 43cm Seat Height 49cm Weight Capacity 110kg Front Wheel Diameter 8" Rear Wheel Diameter 12" Gross Weight 16.4kg Net Weight 14.4kg Carton Size 72 x 25 x 93

#### **ORDER CODE: 18WCM**

Click For More Information



### **BARIATRIC WHEELCHAIR 22"**

Every practice needs a strong wheelchair to carry heavy patients. With a foldable design, 200kg weight capacity and comfortable seat it presents great value.

#### **Features:**

Single cross brace powder coated frame Front PU tires Spoke rear wheel with PU tires Flip back desk length armrest Swing away footrest with plastic footplate Nylon with foam seat & backrest

#### **Specifications:**



Maquarie Medical Systems Page: 104

Total Length: 103cm
Total Width: 73cm
Total Height: 91cm
Width Folded: 26.5cm
Seat Width: 55cm
Seat Depth: 40cm
Backrest Height: 44cm
Seat Height: 50cm
Weight Capacity: 200kg
Front Wheel Diameter: 8" x 2"
Rear Wheel Diameter: 24"

Gross Weight: 23kg Net Weight: 20.5kg Carton Size: 82 x 27 x 93

ORDER CODE: 22WCB

# THERMOMETRY



# **INFRARED FOREHEAD THERMOMETER**

This infrared forehead thermometer allows for fast, easy and accurate measurement. With a measurement time of one second at a distance of up to 5cm it is suited for use in many clinical settings such as GP, Hospital, Workplace, First Aid and more.

# **Specifications:**

Measurement range: Human body temperature mode: 32.0°C-43.0°C

Display Resolution: 0.1°C Measurement place: Forehead

Accuracy: 32.0°C - 34.9°C, maximum permissible error ± 0.3°C / 35.0°C

- 42.0°C, maximum permissible error ± 0.2°C / 42.1°C - 42.9°C,

maximum permissible error ± 0.3°C

Display screen: LCD screen with 4-digit and special icons

Operating environment: 10°C-40°C Max. Relative humidity: <85% Storage environment: -20°C - +55°C Battery: 2 x 1.5V AAA Batteries

**Order Code:** CYT1

# BLOOD PRESSURE



# **BPLAB STANDARD 24 HOUR BLOOD PRESSURE MONITOR**

The BPLab® Standard is a compact and easy to use device which provides comprehensive 24 hour blood pressure tests. The device has a confirmed accuracy class A/A for measuring blood pressure according to the BHS-93 protocol in general, paediatric and pregnant women populations. Utilising modern technology of pulse wave assessment this monitor has been designed for the non-invasive measurement of many advanced parameters. The adaptive inflation feature enhances patient comfort with minimum measurement time and Pulse Wave Analysis(PWA) without an additional inflation step.

#### **Medicare Rebate Information:**

Item number 11607 will be able to be claimed as of 01/11/2021. See Medicare rebate tab for full information.

#### MBS Online Link -

http://www9.health.gov.au/mbs/fullDisplay.cfm?type=item&q=11607&q t=item&criteria=11607

#### **Unique Features:**

Measurement Quality Control (Due To The Recorded Oscillograms) Patient Activity & Body Position Sensor (Optional Extra) BPStat (Special Software For Tabulation Of Arrayed Data, required for Clinical Studies etc)

Complete Integration Telemedicine Systems Inc Tholomeus (Remote Reporting on 24 Hour ABPMK & PWA)

#### **Specifications:**

Measurement Type: Oscillometric

Measured Parameters: Systolic (SYS), Diastolic (DIA), Mean (MBP), Pulse Pressure (PP), Central Aortic Pressure (CAP [SYSao, DIAao, MBPao]), Brachial & Aortic Augmentation Index (Alx), Ejection Duration (ED), Pulse Pressure Amplification (PPA), Maximum Rate Of Blood Pressure Rise (dp/dtmax), Subendocardial Viability Ratio (SEVR) and as a set of options Ankle Brachial Index (ABI) and information on patients activity and body position.

Please note some parameters are only available for view with the purchase of additional software packages.

Warranty: 3 Years

### **Endorsements:**

BHS-93 Protocol A/A grade in general, pediatric and pregnant women population. CAP, Alx: Pass in general population. Enlisted in BHS, Stride BP & Dabl Educational Trust websites.

Page: 107 Maquarie Medical Systems

#### Available Cuff Sizes (Latex Free):

Small (16-24CM) Medium (24-32cm) Large (32-42cm) Extra Large (38-50cm)

### **Standard Package Inclusions:**

Basic Package: BPLab® Standard Device, Pouch, Shoulder and Waist Belts, Measuring Tape, Medium Cuff (24-32cm), Large Cuff (32-42cm), Cuff Hose, Cuff Clip, USB Connection Cable, BPLabWin Software Disc

BPLabWin Software: Processing of ABPM data (SYS, DIA, MBP, PP, HR & Double Product)

#### Order Codes:

BPLABSTD: BPLAB Standard 24 Hour Blood Pressure Monitor

#### Cuffs:

**BPLABPCSML: Ambulatory Blood Pressure Cuff Small 16-24cm BPLABPCMED: Ambulatory Blood Pressure Cuff Medium** 

24-32cm

BPLABPCLGE: Ambulatory Blood Pressure Cuff Large 32-42cm **BPLABPCXLGE: Ambulatory Blood Pressure Cuff Extra Large** 

**BPLABPCCOV: Cotton Cuff Cover Set Of 5** 

#### **Accessories & Cables:**

BPLABSTDBAG: Shoulder Carry Bag & Waist Belt for BPLAB

Standard

**BPLABPSTDCAB: PC Connection Cable For BPLAB Standard** 

#### **Software:**

**BPLABVASOTENSOFFICE: Vasotens Office Software (Requires** Software Dongle)

**BPLABVASOTENS24: Vasotens 24 Software (Requires Software** 

Dongle)

# PULSE OXIMETRY



## **PULSE OXIMETER FINGERTIP**

A small pulse oximeter intended for measuring the pulse oxygen saturation, pulse rate and perfusion index through a users finger. Suitable for monitoring of adult & paediatric patients in medical clinics, hospitals and at home.

## **Pulse Oximeter Features:**

Special splash proof and drop resistant design OLED display of SpO2, PR, PI, pulse bar & waveform Spot check and continuous pulse oximeter measurement modes Pulse rate analysis for spot check measurement Up to 12 groups SpO2 data storage Audible & visual alarm with low battery indication Automatic power on/off Four direction display Artefact removal & anti motion Accurate & sensitive

#### **Pulse Oximeter Specification:**

#### Spo2

Transducer: Dual-wavelength LED sensor

Measuring range: 35-100%

Measuring accuracy: ≤ 2% range from 70-100%

#### **Pulse Rate**

Measuring range: 30-240bpm

Measuring accuracy:  $\pm 2$ bpm or  $\pm 2\%$  (whichever is the greater)

## **Perfusion Index** Display range: 0-20%

#### **Default Alarm Limit**

SpO2 low limit: 90%

Pulse rate high limit: 120bpm Pulse rate low limit: 50bpm

#### **Measuring Mode**

30 seconds spot check mode Continuous mode

### **Dimensions, Weight & Power**

Dimensions: 56x34x30mm (L x W x H)

Weight: 52g

Power: 2 x AAA alkaline battery

## **ORDER CODE:**

**PMFPO** 

# **NEW PRODUCTS**



## NITROSPRAY CRYOTHERAPY FLASK

Premier Nitrospray cryotherapy flask constructed of a double-walled vacuum stainless steel container to hold liquid nitrogen. The outflow track extension port, located on the top of the instrument has a luerlock connector to easily engage & disengage spray tips and other attachments as required.

#### **Features:**

Double walled vacuum cryotherapy flask Easy connect luer lock connector Relief valve precisely regulates pressure Curved trigger provides unobstructed view of treatment site Easy to hold grooved head Durable stainless steel construction Spray tip protector prevents accidental damage and contact with patient

#### **Specification:**

Holding Time: 6-8 Hours

Intermittent Use: 3-6 Hours Treatment Time

Package Inclusions: Flask, Set of five spray tips & Spray tip protector

Capacity: 300 (Nitrospray Lite) & 475ml (Nitrospray Plus)

Construction Materials: 303 Stainless Steel, 304 Stainless Steel, Acetal

**ORDER CODES:** LNSLITEPLUS - 300ml LNSPLUS - 475ml

## **CRYOTHERAPY PACKAGE ONE**

A great startup solution to any practice cryotherapy needs. Includes a Nitrospray 300ml, Dewar 20lt, Ladle, Extractor & Gloves

Includes a Nitrospray 300ml flask, Dewar 20lt, Ladle, Extractor & Gloves

### Flask Specification:

Holding Time: 6-8 Hours

Intermittent Use: 3-6 Hours Treatment Time

Package Inclusions: Flask, Set of five spray tips & Spray tip protector

Capacity: 300 (Nitrospray Lite) & 475ml (Nitrospray Plus)

Construction Materials: 303 Stainless Steel, 304 Stainless Steel, Acetal

### **Dewar Specification:**

Capacity: 20L

Weight (empty): 9.5kg

Caliber (neck opening of dewar): 50mm Outer diameter of dewar: 394mm

Height of dewar: 672mm

Static evaporation rate: 0.12L/d Static holding time: 168 days Ladle outer diameter: 38mm Ladle height: 120/276mm No. ladles per dewar:3~6

#### **Order Code:**

## LNPACK1

Click For More Information



## **CRYOTHERAPY PACKAGE TWO**

A great startup solution to any practice cryotherapy needs. Includes a Nitrospray 300ml, Dewar 20lt, Ladle & Gloves

Includes a Nitrospray 300ml flask, Dewar 20lt, Ladle & Gloves

#### Flask Specification:

Holding Time: 6-8 Hours

Intermittent Use: 3-6 Hours Treatment Time

Package Inclusions: Flask, Set of five spray tips & Spray tip protector

Capacity: 300 (Nitrospray Lite) & 475ml (Nitrospray Plus)

Construction Materials: 303 Stainless Steel, 304 Stainless Steel, Acetal



Maquarie Medical Systems Page: 112

### **Dewar Specification:**

Capacity: 20L

Weight (empty): 9.5kg

Caliber (neck opening of dewar): 50mm Outer diameter of dewar: 394mm

Height of dewar: 672mm

Static evaporation rate: 0.12L/d Static holding time: 168 days Ladle outer diameter: 38mm Ladle height: 120/276mm No. ladles per dewar:3~6

#### Order Code:

#### LNPACK2

Click For More Information

### **PULSE OXIMETER FINGERTIP**

A small pulse oximeter intended for measuring the pulse oxygen saturation, pulse rate and perfusion index through a users finger. Suitable for monitoring of adult & paediatric patients in medical clinics, hospitals and at home.

## **Pulse Oximeter Features:**

Special splash proof and drop resistant design OLED display of SpO2, PR, PI, pulse bar & waveform Spot check and continuous pulse oximeter measurement modes Pulse rate analysis for spot check measurement Up to 12 groups SpO2 data storage Audible & visual alarm with low battery indication Automatic power on/off Four direction display Artefact removal & anti motion Accurate & sensitive



#### Spo2

Transducer: Dual-wavelength LED sensor

Measuring range: 35-100%

Measuring accuracy: ≤ 2% range from 70-100%

#### **Pulse Rate**

Measuring range: 30-240bpm

Measuring accuracy:  $\pm 2$ bpm or  $\pm 2$ % (whichever is the greater)

## **Perfusion Index** Display range: 0-20%

## **Default Alarm Limit**

SpO2 low limit: 90%

Pulse rate high limit: 120bpm



Maquarie Medical Systems Page: 113

Pulse rate low limit: 50bpm

**Measuring Mode** 

30 seconds spot check mode Continuous mode

**Dimensions, Weight & Power** 

Dimensions: 56x34x30mm (L x W x H)

Weight: 52g

Power: 2 x AAA alkaline battery

ORDER CODE: PMFPO

Click For More Information



### PML1 LED EXAMINATION LIGHT

The PML1 LED examination light is a great all-round diagnostic light. It provides a soft white light for better colour rendition and easier diagnosis and treatment. With a small light head and convenient handle with integrated on/off switch it is easy to move without blocking the vision of the operator. The flexible goose neck allows positioning in a diverse range of angles for optimal illumination of the work area. A stepless dimmer control allows the operator to set the precise illumination required for each use without being constrained to factory preset levels and the heat free LED provides bright white light for up to 50,000 hours of operation.

It is designed for use in Consulting Rooms, Recovery Areas, Emergency Rooms, Gynaecology Examinations and Minor Surgical Procedures.

### **Features:**

Powerful long-life LED with up to 50,000 hours of operation Low energy consumption IR and heat free cold white light Comfortable guiding handle with integrated On/Off switch Cooling through a heatsink so no fans or moving parts Superb colour rendering Mobile base and wall mount provided with every light

#### **Specifications:**

Light Source: 3W LED

Light Intensity: 89,000 Lux @ 30cm / 40,000 Lux @ 50cm

Light Field Diameter: 80-150mm Colour Temperature: 4,500-5,000K Lamp Head Diameter: 75mm Lamp Head Length: 110mm Base Diameter: 530mm Base Height: 790mm

Gooseneck Length: 760mm Total Height: 1,830mm

#### **Order Codes:**

### PML1WH - WHITE PML1BL - BLACK

**Click For More Information** 

### PML2 LED EXAMINATION LIGHT

The PML2 LED examination light has 6 powerful LED's offering powerful illumination and great value. It provides white light for better colour rendition and easier diagnosis and treatment. With a small light head with integrated handle it is easy to move without blocking the vision of the operator. The flexible goose neck allows positioning in a diverse range of angles for optimal illumination of the work area. A stepless dimmer control allows the operator to set the precise illumination required for each use without being constrained to factory preset levels and the heat free LED provides bright white light for up to 50,000 hours of operation.



It is designed for use in Consulting Rooms, Recovery Areas, Emergency Rooms, Gynaecology Examinations & Minor Surgical Procedures.

#### Features:

Powerful long-life LED with up to 50,000 hours of operation Low energy consumption IR and heat free cold white light Small light head with integrated handle Cooling through a heatsink so no fans or moving parts Superb colour rendering Mobile base and wall mount provided with every light

## **Specifications:**

Light Source: 6W LED

Light Intensity: 78,000 Lux @ 30cm / 40,000 Lux @ 50cm / 20,000 Lux

@ 100cm

Light Field Diameter: 70-200mm Colour Temperature: 4,500-5,500K Lamp Head Diameter: 80mm Base Diameter: 530mm Base Height: 790mm

Gooseneck: Length 760mm Total Height: 1,815mm

Order Codes: PML2WH - WHITE PML2BL - BLACK

Page: 115



## **BPLAB STANDARD 24 HOUR BLOOD PRESSURE** MONITOR

The BPLab® Standard is a compact and easy to use device which provides comprehensive 24 hour blood pressure tests. The device has a confirmed accuracy class A/A for measuring blood pressure according to the BHS-93 protocol in general, paediatric and pregnant women populations. Utilising modern technology of pulse wave assessment this monitor has been designed for the non-invasive measurement of many advanced parameters. The adaptive inflation feature enhances patient comfort with minimum measurement time and Pulse Wave Analysis(PWA) without an additional inflation step.

#### **Medicare Rebate Information:**

Item number 11607 will be able to be claimed as of 01/11/2021. See Medicare rebate tab for full information.

MBS Online Link -

http://www9.health.gov.au/mbs/fullDisplay.cfm?type=item&q=11607&q t=item&criteria=11607

#### **Unique Features:**

Measurement Quality Control (Due To The Recorded Oscillograms) Patient Activity & Body Position Sensor (Optional Extra) BPStat (Special Software For Tabulation Of Arrayed Data, required for Clinical Studies etc)

Complete Integration Telemedicine Systems Inc Tholomeus (Remote Reporting on 24 Hour ABPMK & PWA)

#### **Specifications:**

Measurement Type: Oscillometric

Measured Parameters: Systolic (SYS), Diastolic (DIA), Mean (MBP), Pulse Pressure (PP), Central Aortic Pressure (CAP [SYSao, DIAao, MBPao]), Brachial & Aortic Augmentation Index (Alx), Ejection Duration (ED), Pulse Pressure Amplification (PPA), Maximum Rate Of Blood Pressure Rise (dp/dtmax), Subendocardial Viability Ratio (SEVR) and as a set of options Ankle Brachial Index (ABI) and information on patients activity and body position.

Please note some parameters are only available for view with the purchase of additional software packages.

Warranty: 3 Years

## **Endorsements:**

BHS-93 Protocol A/A grade in general, pediatric and pregnant women population. CAP, Alx: Pass in general population. Enlisted in BHS. Stride BP & Dabl Educational Trust websites.

### Available Cuff Sizes (Latex Free):

Small (16-24CM) Medium (24-32cm) Large (32-42cm) Extra Large (38-50cm)

#### Standard Package Inclusions:

Basic Package: BPLab® Standard Device, Pouch, Shoulder and Waist

Maquarie Medical Systems Page: 116

Belts, Measuring Tape, Medium Cuff (24-32cm), Large Cuff (32-42cm), Cuff Hose, Cuff Clip, USB Connection Cable, BPLabWin Software Disc

**BPLabWin Software:** Processing of ABPM data (SYS, DIA, MBP, PP, HR & Double Product)

#### **Order Codes:**

**BPLABSTD: BPLAB Standard 24 Hour Blood Pressure Monitor** 

### **Cuffs:**

BPLABPCSML: Ambulatory Blood Pressure Cuff Small 16-24cm BPLABPCMED: Ambulatory Blood Pressure Cuff Medium

24-32cm

BPLABPCLGE: Ambulatory Blood Pressure Cuff Large 32-42cm BPLABPCXLGE: Ambulatory Blood Pressure Cuff Extra Large 38-50cm

**BPLABPCCOV: Cotton Cuff Cover Set Of 5** 

#### **Accessories & Cables:**

BPLABSTDBAG: Shoulder Carry Bag & Waist Belt for BPLAB

Standard

**BPLABPSTDCAB: PC Connection Cable For BPLAB Standard** 

#### **Software:**

**BPLABVASOTENSOFFICE:** Vasotens Office Software (Requires Software Dongle)

**BPLABVASOTENS24:** Vasotens 24 Software (Requires Software

Dongle)

## INDEX

## 1

10L Liquid Nitrogen Dewar 81

## 2

20L Liquid Nitrogen Dewar 82

## 3

30L Liquid Nitrogen Dewar 83

Anaesthesia Trolley 60

## В

Bariatric Wheelchair 22" 103 Beauty Day Spa Massage Couch 18 Blood Collection Chair 89 BPLab Standard 24 Hour Blood Pressure Monitor 106, 115

Chiropractic Premium Fixed Height Table 11 Chiropractic Premium Table 10 Chiropractic Table 9 Contoured Massage Couch 15 Control Box For Electric Couches 29 Cryotherapy Package One 77, 84, 111 Cryotherapy Package Two 77, 84, 111

#### D

Difficult Airway Trolley 63 Double Linen Skip 49 Double Linen Skip With Lid 51 Double Step Stool 92 Dressing Change Trolley 60

#### Ε

**Emergency Trolley 56** Extractor for 10L Dewar 86 Extractor For 20L & 30L Dewars 86

Fitted Disposable Bedsheets BX100 24 Five Section Treatment Couch No Postural Drainage 12 Five Section Treatment Couch With Postural Drainage 13 FlexLED Examination Light 68 Foot Control Red Dot For Electric Couch Hi-Lo 28 Foot Control Yellow Dot For Electric Couch Tilt 28 Four Section Physio Traction Treatment Couch 17 Free Standing Treatment Couch 21 Free Standing Treatment Couch With Drawers 22

## G

Gas Strut Long For Electric Couches 27 Gas Strut Short For Electric Couch 26

Gynaecology Premium Treatment Couch 8 Gynaecology Treatment Couch 7

### Н

Hand Control For Electric Couch Hi-Lo 27

Infrared Forehead Thermometer 105 Infusion Trolley 61 Instrument Trolley No Shelf 62 Instrument Trolley One Shelf 62

## L

Ladle For 10L Dewars 87 Ladle For 20L & 30L Dewars 87 Linen Skip Bag Soluble Seam BX250 52 Linen Skip Bag Standard 52 Liquid Nitrogen Gloves 88

## М

Mayo Instrument Trolley 47 Medical Computer Trolley With Printer Shelf 65 Medical Records Trolley No Drawer 63 Medical Records Trolley One Drawer 64 Medicine Trolley 57

## N

Neurological Bobath Treatment Couch 14 Nitrospray Accessory Adaptor For Screw Tips 79 Nitrospray Cryotherapy Flask 76, 110 Nitrospray Cryotherapy Spray Tips 78 Nitrospray Needle Extender Rigid 80 Nitrospray Spray Tip Extension Bent 80 Nitrospray Spray Tip Protector 79 Non-Fitted Disposable Bedsheets BX100 24

Oxygen Trolley Size D 48

### P

Paper Towel Holder For Electric & Fixed Height Couches 26 Patient Mover Wheelchair 18" 103 Phantom LED Minor Procedure Light 72 PML1 LED Examination Light 66, 113 PML2 LED Examination Light 67, 114 Podiatry / Multi Purpose Chair 6 Portable Massage Chair 94 Portable Massage Couch 23 Powder Coated Trolley Four Drawer 55 Powder Coated Trolley No Drawer 53 Powder Coated Trolley One Drawer 53 Powder Coated Trolley Three Drawer 54 Powder Coated Trolley Two Drawer 54 Pulse Oximeter Fingertip 108, 112

Round Stool Premium With Foot Ring 90 Round Stool Standard 90

Saddle Stool Premium With Foot Ring 91 Saddle Stool Standard 91 Single Linen Skip 49 Single Linen Skip With Lid 50 Single Section Treatment / Change Couch With Side Rails 20 Single Step Stool 92 Slimline X-Ray Viewers 74 Splitter For Electric Couches 29 Stainless Steel Anaesthetic Trolley Four Drawer 43 Stainless Steel Anaesthetic Trolley Six Drawer 44 Stainless Steel Double Trolley Four Drawer (Two Over Two) 39 Stainless Steel Double Trolley No Drawer 37 Stainless Steel Double Trolley One Drawer (Full Width) 37 Stainless Steel Double Trolley Two Drawer (Full Width) 38 Stainless Steel Double Trolley Two Drawer (Side By Side) 39 Stainless Steel IV Stand Four Hook 46 Stainless Steel IV Stand Two Hook 46 Stainless Steel Resuscitation Trolley Five Drawer 44 Stainless Steel Resuscitation Trolley Seven Drawer 45 Stainless Steel Trolley Four Drawer 33 Stainless Steel Trolley Four Drawer With Top Locking Drawer 35 Stainless Steel Trolley No Drawer 30 Stainless Steel Trolley No Rails 50x50x90 41 Stainless Steel Trolley No Rails 60x50x90 41 Stainless Steel Trolley No Rails 80x50x90 42 Stainless Steel Trolley One Drawer 31 Stainless Steel Trolley One Drawer With Lock 33 Stainless Steel Trolley Three Drawer 32 Stainless Steel Trolley Three Drawer With Top Locking Drawer 35 Stainless Steel Trolley Two Drawer 31 Stainless Steel Trolley Two Drawer With Top Locking Drawer 34 Standard Wheelchair 18" 102 Standard X-Ray Viewers 75 Т

Three Section Bariatric Treatment Couch 3 Three Section Medical Treatment Couch 2 Three Section Medical Treatment Couch With Side Rails 19 Three Section Physio Treatment Couch 5 Tilt Table Two Section 16 Treatment Trolley One Drawer 58 Treatment Trolley Three Drawer 59 Treatment Trolley Two Drawer 58 Triple Linen Skip 50 Triple Linen Skip With Lid 51 Trolley For 20L & 30L Dewars 88 Two Section Treatment Couch 4

## U

ULED Examination Light 69 ULED Plus Examination Light 70 Ultrasonic Cleaner 13 Litre 98 Ultrasonic Cleaner 2 Litre 95 Ultrasonic Cleaner 20 Litre 98 Ultrasonic Cleaner 27 Litre 99 Ultrasonic Cleaner 3 Litre 96

Ultrasonic Cleaner 6 Litre 96 Ultrasonic Cleaner 9 Litre 97

## W

Water Distiller Benchtop 100 Water Distiller Charcoal Filter 100 Water Distiller Cleaning Crystals 101 Water Distiller Replacement Bottle 101





# **Maquarie Medical Systems**

E sales@machealth.com.au

**P** (02) 9692 7921

www.macquariemed.com.au